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om990
&

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

benefit trust or private foundation)

OMB No 1545-0047

2010

I The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Open to Public
9 Y Py porting req Inspection

A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning 10-01-2010

B Check If applicable
I_ Address change

C Name of organization
SPRING HARBOR HOSPITAL

and ending 09-30-2011

D Employer identification number

01-0524834

|_ Name change

Doing Business As

E Telephone number

I_ Initial return

|_ Terminated

Number and street (or P O box If mail 1s not delivered to street address)

123 ANDOVER ROAD

Room/suite

I_ Amended return

|_ Application pending

City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

WESTBROOK, ME 04092

F Name and address of principal officer

DENNIS P KING
123 ANDOVER ROAD

WESTBROOK,ME 04092

I Tax-exempt status

M s01()3) T 501(c) (

) 4 (insert no )

[~ 4947(a)(1) or [ 527

J Website: » WWW SPRINGHARBOR ORG

H(b) Are all affiliates included?
If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number &

(207)761-2200

G Gross recelpts $ 32,233,478

H(a) 1sthsa group return for affiliates? I_ Yes |7 No

|_Yes |_ No

K Form of organization |7 Corporation I_ Trust I_ Association I_ Other

L Year of formation 1999

M State of legal domicile ME

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
SPRING HARBOR HOSPITAL OFFERS PEOPLE IN MENTAL HEALTH CRISIS HIGH-QUALITY, FOCUSED TREATMENT TO
E SUPPORT THEIR ONGOING RECOVERY
g
2
:-':*5 2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
i 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 17
‘!é' 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 13
E 5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2010 (Part V, line 2a) 5 506
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 13
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 512,270 413,818
% Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 31,372,997 31,742,462
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d ) 71,479 55,003
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 13,104
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) 31,956,746 32,224,387
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), ines 1-3) 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
$ 5-10) 21,606,624 21,316,294
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (PartIX, column (A), line 11e) 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) p-84,868
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24f) 9,985,886 10,228,131
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 31,592,510 31,544,425
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 12 364,236 679,962
T o Beginning of Current End of Year
g% Year
EE 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 33,228,255 37,113,459
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 25,061,476 28,293,180
ZI-? 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from line 20 8,166,779 8,820,279

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my
knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any

knowledge.

’ 2012-07-12
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here GREG BOWERS EXECUTIVE VP & TREASURER
Type or prnint name and title
Print/Type Preparer's signature Date Check If self- PTIN
preparer's name 2012-07-13 employed ¥ [~
Eald Fim'’s name F MAINEHEALTH CCEN K
reparer Firm’s address * 110 FREE ST
Use Only Phone no k
PORTLAND, ME 041013908
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Iinstructions) [T Yes [ No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 2
m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part II1 . . . . . . . . . e

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission

SPRING HARBOR HOSPITAL OFFERS PEOPLE IN MENTAL HEALTH CRISIS HIGH-QUALITY, FOCUSED TREATMENT TO SUPPORT
THEIR ONGOING RECOVERY

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r990-EZ? . . « v & o+ e e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No
If “*Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v« v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e T Yes ¥ No
If “*Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O
4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses
Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947 (a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported
4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 13,069,550 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 15,127,832 )
ADULT SERVICES - ADULT TREATMENT FOCUSES ON RAPID STABILIZATION OF SYMPTOMS AND APPROPRIATE AFTERCARE FOR EACH PATIENT TREATMENT
INCLUDES A COMPREHENSIVE EVALUATION OF PERTINENT PSYCHIATRIC, PSYCHOLOGICAL, DEVELOPMENTAL, AND MEDICAL FACTORS THE TEAM DEVELOPS AND
IMPLEMENTS INDIVIDUALIZED TREATMENT PLANS AND ENLISTS COMMUNITY SUPPORT TO ENSURE APPROPRIATE FOLLOW-UP CARE FOR EACH PATIENT SEE
ATTACHED COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT FOR MAINE MENTAL HEALTH PARTNERS & SUBSIDIARIES
4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 9,333,323 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 10,803,198 )
CHILD AND ADOLESCENT SERVICES -OUR 28 YOUTH BEDS SERVE CHILDREN AND ADOLESCENTS WHO REQUIRE ACUTE MENTAL HEALTHCARE AND SUBSTANCE
ABUSE INTERVENTION PROGRAMMING INCLUDES COMPREHENSIVE PSYCHIATRIC EVALUATION, INDIVIDUAL AND FAMILY THERAPY, RECREATIONAL AND GROUP
THERAPY, MEDICATION MANAGEMENT, PARENT EDUCATION, AND ON-SITE ACADEMIC INSTRUCTION THE UNITS SPECIALIZE IN THE TREATMENT OF DIAGNOSES
COMMON TO YOUTH, INCLUDING ANXIETY,PSYCHOTIC OR DEPRESSIVE DISORDERS, OPPOSITIONAL/DEFIANT DISORDER, ATTENTION DEFICIT/HYPERACTIVITY
DISORDER(ADD/ADHD), AND POST-TRAUMATIC STRESS DISORDER (PTSD)
4c (Code ) (Expenses $ 4,546,604  including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 5,262,635 )
DEVELOPMENTAL DISORDERS PROGRAM - THE STATE'S ONLY HOSPITAL PROGRAM FOR YOUTH WITH AUTISM AND MENTAL ILLNESS,THE DEVELOPMENTAL
DISORDERS PROGRAM DELIVERS HIGH-QUALITY TREATMENT OUTCOMES THROUGH A COMBINATION OF EXPERT PROGRAMMING, SPECIALLY TRAINED CAREGIVERS,
AND THE INDIVIDUAL POTENTIAL OF EACH PATIENT THE PROGRAM OFFERS INTENSIVE TREATMENT FOR AGGRESSION, SELF-INJURY, IMPAIRMENT IN
FUNCTIONING, AND MENTAL HEALTH CHALLENGES IN CHILDREN AGES 2 TO 21 WHO HAVE A DEVELOPMENTAL DISORDER AND CANNOT CURRENTLY FUNCTION
SAFELY OUTSIDE THE HOSPITAL SETTING
4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O ) See also Additional Data for Description
(Expenses $ 474,129 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 548,797 )
4e Total program service expensesk$ 27,423,606

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)
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Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instruction)? ¥ 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or Iindirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) Yes
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part II 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part II] 5 No
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part % 6 No
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II 7 ves
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part 111 Y& 8 No
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or
provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part I 9 No
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent,or quasi- 10 Yes
endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is ‘Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, linel0? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part vI. %) 11a | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII.E 11b No
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII. 11c No
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX. 11d No
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X ] 110 | Yes
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete 11f | Yes
Schedule D, Part x. )
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIII 12a No
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes,” and If the organization answered 'No’to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIII i1s optional | 12p | Yes
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1n)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business, and program
service activities outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the U S ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV . 15 No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the U S ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 No
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000, of expenses for professional fundraising services on 17 No
PartIX, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part IT 18 | ves
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part II]
Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . . ¥ 20a | Yes
If*Yes” to line 204, did the organization attach its audited financial statement to this return® Note. Some Form 20b | Yes

990 filers that operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions)

Form 990 (2010)
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v

Part I

andV, line 1

Page 4
13 @A Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in| 54 No
the United States on PartIX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States 22 N
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II] 0
Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, questions 3,4, or 5, about compensation of the v
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated 23 s
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was I1ssued after December 31, 20027? If "Yes,” answer lines 24b-24d and N
complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25 24a 0
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, 26 No
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, orto a person related to such an individual? If "Yes,” 27 No
complete Schedule L, Part II1]
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (see Schedule L, PartIV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28b 0
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was N
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c 0
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M . e e e 30 0
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, No

31
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,” complete N
Schedule N, Part IT 32 0
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations N
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 °
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts II, III, IV, Yes

34
Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35 No
Did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controlled entity within the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, ine2 . . . E [ Yes ¥ No
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 °
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization N
and that Is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI ¥ 37 °
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 19°? v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 es

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V . . . . . . . . . T
Yes No
1la Enterthe number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter-0- if not applicable
1a 9
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- If not applicable 1b 0

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c Yes

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this

return . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e ] 2a 506
b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
2b Yes
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Didthe organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the
Year? . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ] 3a No
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No,” provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . . . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . da No
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If"Yes”toline 5a or5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
5c¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible?
b If"“Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization recelve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No
services provided to the payor?
b If"“Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which i1t was required to
fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . 4 4 a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 72 No
d If“Yes,”indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
contract? . . . . 4 4 h h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7e No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . v e e e e e e e e e e e 79

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form1098-C? . . . . .+« v « & o« W ... 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringthevyear? . . . . . . .+ . .+« + & « o« 4 . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . 9a
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, linel12 . . . 10a
Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
Gross iIncome from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If“Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
year 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization i1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to 1Issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reserves on hand
13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 6
m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for

a "No” response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule
O. See Instructions.

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI . . . . . . . . . v
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No
1la Enterthe number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax
year . . . . 4 e e e e e e e e la 17
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . . . . 4w e e e e e e ib 13
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . .+ .+ « + o« & 4w 4w . 2 No
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . | 3 No
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? 4 Yes
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 No
Does the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . .+ . .+ .+ . .« .+ .« .+ . . 6 Yes
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
governing body? . . . . . . . .o . e e e e e e e e e e e e 7a | Yes
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? . .| 7b Yes
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
The governing body? . . . .+ .+ & & & + « &« 4« 4 4 4 e e e a a4 4. | Ba ] Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . .| 8b Yes
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If“Yes provide the names and addresses n Schedule o . . . 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal
Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affillates? . . . . . . . .+ . . . . 10a No
b If"“Yes,” does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? . . . . 10b
1l1a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?
1la | Yes
b Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,”"goto/ine13 . . . . . . . 12a | Yes
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
toconflicts? . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 e e e e e e a . e o w | 12b) Yes
c Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O howthisisdone . . . . . . .+ .+ + + + + 4 4 a4 a e 12c | Yes
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . . .+ . .+ .+ .« « .+ .+« . . 13 Yes
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . 14 Yes
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management offictal . . . . . . . . . . . 15a | Yes
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . .+ .+ .+ + « « « 4 . . 15b | Yes
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process In Schedule O (See instructions )
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e 16a No
b If"“Yes,” has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 Is required to be filed=ME

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you make these available Check all that apply

[T own website | Another's website [ Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization makes 1ts governing documents, conflict of
interest policy, and financial statements available to the public See Additional Data Table

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

MICHAEL ABBATIELLO CFO
78 ATLANTIC PLACE

SOUTH PORTLAND,ME 04106
(207)761-2233

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)

Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question Iin this Part VII

F

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s

tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation, and current key employees Enter -0-in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons
[~ Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
per o T from the from related compensation
week _ _ 25 organization (W- organizations from the
(describe B a E % E'T_a 2/1099-MISC) (W- 2/1099- organization and
hours 2= 2 =l - MISC) related
—
for e = g g e = organizations
related gE =g D =212
organizations | - = [ S| F |2 2%
g c | = - i
In = | & o @
Schedule 3 T %
0) T =i
E’%Q)EFSH(;HQFE{(? PETERSEN 100 X 972,900 67,040
‘(F%Q)E;gcggg{s G MCGINTY 100 X X 619,679 42,055
E’?F’Q)EgIED'\IE'\II\II'?/EI;ING 16 00 X X 397,067 30,312
'(I'?Q)UI;$22K LAVOTE MD 100 X 334,167 21,264
E:SJAIIDF;’-\VID LAKARI 300 X X 0 0
(6) SHERI BOULOS
TRUSTEE 100 X 0 0
(7) JANIS COHEN
TRUSTEE 100 X 0 0
(8) JAMES HARNAR
TRUSTEE 100 X 0 0
(9) NANCY HASENFUS MD
TRUSTEE 100 X 0 0
N TEEENE : :
(11) LESTER W HODGDON
TRUSTEE 100 X 0 0
(12) LISA C HOOK
TRUSTEE 100 X 0 0
(13) NANCY POND
TRUSTEE 100 X 0 0
(14) ANNA H WELLS
SECRETARY 300 X X 0 0
(15) LESTER F WILKINSON JR
TRUSTEE 100 X 0 0
(16) JOHN SHOOS
TRUSTEE 100 X 0 0

Form 990 (2010)
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Page 8

m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
per from the from related compensation
D T
week _ _ 25 organization (W- organizations from the
(describe B a E % E-g 2/1099-MISC) (W- 2/1099- organization and
hours 2= |2 i - MISC) related
=3
for na 25 g LRl = organizations
related cE |z |3 |D =212
o =T | =R
organizations z = At o=
in = |5 A I
Schedule 3 7 %
0) =
(17) ROGER F WOODMAN JR
TRUSTEE 100 X 0 0 0
(18) GIRARD ROBINSON MD
CHIEF MEDICA 12 00 X 0 354,418 28,489
(19) DONALD E QUIGLEY
ASST SECRET 100 X 0 312,098 34,569
(20) GREGORY BOWERS
EXEC VP & T 4 00 X 0 172,323 19,042
(21) RICHARD HANLEY 34 00 X 0 171,427 19,288
COO0
(22) MARY JANE KREBS
CCO & CNO 22 00 X 0 169,440 19,281
(23) GAIL WILKERSON
CHF PLAN & 8 00 X 0 112,419 17,121
(24) MARK FULTON
ASSOCIATE MD 40 00 X 196,666 0 20,046
(25) MATTHEW SIEGEL MD
PHYSICIAN 40 00 X 193,099 0 20,019
(26) WILLIAM BRENNAN MD
PHYSICIAN 40 00 X 189,992 0 19,720
(27) JOHN MURPHY MD
PHYSICIAN 40 00 X 187,388 0 20,123
(28) DANIEL HOLLIDAY MD
PHYSICIAN 40 00 X 178,780 0 19,028
i1b  Sub-Total A
Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A *
Total (add lines 1b and 1c) * 945,925 3,615,938 397,397
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 In reportable compensation from the organizationm5
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . .. e e 3 No
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual . . . . a4 Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person . . .« .« . 5 No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization
(R) (B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 1n compensation from the organization &

Form 990 (2010)
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m Statement of Revenue

Page 9

(A)

Total revenue

(B)
Related
or
exempt
function
revenue

(C)
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)

Revenue

excluded
from
tax
under
sections

512,
513, or
514

ifts, grants
r amounts

simiﬂt

ard other

Contributions,

la Federated campaigns . . 1a
b Membershipdues . . . . ib
c Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c
d Related organizations . . . id
e Government grants (contributions) 1e

£ All other contnibutions, gifts, grants, and  1f
similar amounts not included above

g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f $

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f

201

413,617

413,818

Program Sarwce Revenue

2a
ADULT SERVICES

Business Code

623000

15,127,832

15,127,832

CHILD & ADOLESCENT

623000

10,803,198

10,803,198

DEVELOPMENTAL DISORDERS

623000

5,262,635

5,262,635

RENT INCOME

531120

276,765

276,765

CAFETERIA

722210

227,469

227,469

= 0O Q 0

All other program service revenue

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f

44,563

44,563

31,742,462

Other Revenue

3 Investmentincome (including dividends, interest

and other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

5 Royalties

46,075

46,075

(1) Real

(n) Personal

6a Gross Rents

b Lless rental
expenses

¢ Rental iIncome
or (loss)

d Net rental income or (loss)

(1) Securities

(n) Other

7a Gross amount
from sales of
assets other
than inventory

8,928

b Less costor
other basis and
sales expenses

Gain or (loss) 8,928

Net gain or (loss)

8,928

8,928

8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including

$

of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
See PartIV, line 18

b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events

-

22,195

9,091

13,104

9a Gross income from gaming activities See PartIV, line 19

b Less direct expenses
c Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities

-

10a Gross sales of Inventory, less
returns and allowances

b Less costofgoodssold . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

11a
b

C

d All other revenue

e Total. Add lines 11a-11d

12 Total revenue. See Instructions

32,224,387

31,751,390

46,075

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraS‘nB)SerVICG Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funég)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
inthe U S See PartIV, line21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
US SeePartlIV,line22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U S See
PartIV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees 568,480 191,620 376,860
6 Compensation not Iincluded above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .
7 Other salaries and wages 16,329,475 15,989,915 256,592 82,968
Pension plan contributions (include section 401 (k) and section
403(b) employer contributions) 440,970 427,741 13,229
9 Other employee benefits 2,739,493 2,657,308 82,185
10 Payroll taxes 1,237,876 1,200,740 37,136
a Fees forservices (non-employees)
Management 3,157,149 3,157,149
b Legal
¢ Accounting 2,537 2,537
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other 688,367 685,102 2,097 1,168
12 Advertising and promotion 9,992 9,692 300
13 Office expenses 375,668 364,988 10,209 471
14 Information technology 25,671 24,901 770
15 Rovyalties
16 Occupancy 1,882,009 1,825,549 56,460
17 Travel 37,203 36,684 455 64
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 68,805 66,489 2,141 175
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 1,049,934 1,018,436 31,498
23 Insurance 126,928 123,880 3,048
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24f If line 24f amount exceeds 10% of
line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24f expenses on Schedule O )
a HOSPITALTAX 770,510 770,510
b PHARMACY SERVICES 671,176 671,176
c PROVISION FOR BAD DEBT 666,903 666,903
d FOOD SERVICES 433,530 433,508 22
e MEMBERSHIP DUES 109,494 106,209 3,285
f All other expenses 152,255 152,255
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 31,544,425 27,423,606 4,035,951 84,868
26 Joint costs. Check here & [~ if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) Complete this line only If the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and fundraising solicitation

Form 990 (2010)
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IEEIEEd Balance Sheet

Page 11

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 1,665 1 1,665
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 9,178,192 2 14,381,993
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 9,803 3
4 Accounts recelvable, net 1,955,577 4 1,139,077
5 Recelvables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and
highest compensated employees Complete PartII of
Schedule L 5
6 Recelvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958 (f)(1)),
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers, and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
organizations (see Instructions)
i Schedule L 6
% 7 Notes and loans recelvable, net 7 436,797
= |8 Inventories for sale or use 249,042 8 262,936
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 112,803 9 57,792
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis Complete 28,340,027
Part VI of Schedule D 10a
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 8,379,110 20,863,292| 10c 19,960,917
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 613,192 11 638,800
12 Investments—other securities See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments—program-related See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See PartIV,linell 244,689 15 233,482
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 33,228,255| 16 37,113,459
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 2,732,554 17 2,911,701
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 22,188,897 20 21,554,118
E 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
E 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
ﬁ employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
= persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities Complete Part X of Schedule D 140,025( 25 3,827,361
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 25,061,476| 26 28,293,180
- Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here & [ and complete lines 27
& through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
5 27 Unrestricted net assets 7,753,144 27 8,309,847
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 63,635| 28 160,432
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 350,000 29 350,000
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here & [~ and complete
o lines 30 through 34.
- 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-1n or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
&n 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
E 33 Total net assets or fund balances 8,166,779| 33 8,820,279
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 33,228,255| 34 37,113,459

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 12
lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI N2
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 32,224,387
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 31,544,425
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 679,962
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 8,166,779
5 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)
5 -26,462
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column
(B)) . . . . . . 6 8,820,279
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII T
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explainin
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
c If"Yes,”to 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O 2c Yes
d If"Yes”toline 2a or2b, check a box below to Indicate whether the financial statements for the year were 1ssued
on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[V Separate basis [T Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separated basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a No
b If“Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required| 3b
audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2010)
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OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
(Form 990 or 990EZ) 20 1 0

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
Department of the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public
emal Revene Semioe I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. = See separate instructions.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SPRING HARBOR HOSPITAL
01-0524834

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [~ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T Anorganization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part Il )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety Seesection 509(a)(4).

11 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [ Typel b [ Typell c¢ | Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ Typelll- Other
e [T By checking this box, I certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that iti1s a Type I, Type Il or Type III supporting organization,
check this box I
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) a person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the the supported organization? 11g(i)
(i) a family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) a 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(iii) iv
Type of Ié trze (v) (vi)
(i) ~ organization organization in Did you notify the Is the (vii)
Name of (") (descnbed on I I d organization in organization in
col (1) listed in | p | d Amount of
supported EIN lines 1- 9 above col (1) of your col (1) organize
your governing 5 - support
organization or IRC section document? support inthe U S
(see
instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Cat No 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 2
BEETE I Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)

(A)(vi)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify
under Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (orfiscal year beginning

1

6

) (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

Public Support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

) (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business Is regularly
carried on

Otherincome Do notinclude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV )

Total support (Add lines 7
through 10)

Gross recelpts from related activities, etc (See instructions ) | 12 |

First Five Years If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public Support Percentage for 2010 (line 6 column (f) divided by line 11 column (f)) 14

Public Support Percentage for 2009 Schedule A, Part1I, line 14 15

33 1/3% support test—2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization [
33 1/3% support test—2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 or16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b and line 14

1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain

in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization [
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a,16b,or 17a and line

151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.

Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization L2
Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b,17a or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions [

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 3
.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

) (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (F) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose

3 Gross recelipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total.Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts includedonlines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Addlines 7aand 7b

8 Public Support (Subtract line 7c¢
from line 6 )

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

e (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (F) Total

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975

¢ Addhnes 10aand 10b

11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on

12 Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IV )

13 Total support (Add lines 9, 10¢c,
11and12)

14 First Five Years If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public Support Percentage for 2010 (line 8 column (f) divided by line 13 column (f)) 15

16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part I1I, line 15 16

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2010 (line 10¢c column (f) divided by line 13 column (f)) 17

18 Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, PartIII, line 17 18

19a 33 1/3% support tests—2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization >

b 33 1/3%o support tests—2009. If the organization did not check a box online 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line
18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >

20 Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a or 19b, check this box and see Instructions >

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 4

Part IV Supplemental Information. Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations
required by Part II, ine 10; Part II, ine 17a or 17b; and Part III, line 12. Also complete this part for any
additional information. (See instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN: 01-0524834
Name: SPRING HARBOR HOSPITAL

Form 990, Part III - 4 Program Service Accomplishments (See the Instructions)

4d. Other program services

(Code ) (Expenses $ 474,129 1including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 548,797 )
OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES INCLUDE CAFETERIA AND VENDING UNITS SALES, OTHER REVENUE FROM MEDICAL RECORDS,
RENT FROM A RELATED PARTY,AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
= Complete if the organization is described below.

Department of the Treasu
P v k- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. & See separate instructions.

Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Cam paign Activities),

then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts -FA and B Do not complete Part I-C

# Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part |-B
# Section 527 organizations Complete Part -A only

If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IIFA Do not complete Part I-B

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFB Do not complete Part II-A
If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35a (Proxy Tax), then

# Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part lll

Name of the organization
SPRING HARBOR HOSPITAL

01-0524834

Employer identification number

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV

2 Political expenditures L3

3  Volunteer hours

-ladd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 L3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 L3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? [~ Yes ¥ No
4a Was a correction made? [T Yes [ No
b If"Yes," describe inPartIV
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt funtion activities L3
3 Total exempt function expenditures Addlines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, ine 17b L3
Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [~ Yes ¥ No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space I1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds If none, enter-0-

(a) Name

(e) Amount of political
contributions received
and promptly and
directly delivered to a
separate political
organization If none,
enter -0-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 50084S Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

Page 2

under section 501(h)).

A Check [~ ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group
B Check [ ifthe filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply
.. . . a) Filin b) Affiliated
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures Oréaﬁlzatlgn.s ¢ )Group
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) Totals Totals
la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1¢c and 1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns
If the amount on line le, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1le
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtractline 1g from line 1a If zero orless, enter-0-
i Subtractline 1ffrom line 1¢c If zero or less, enter -0-
j Ifthere s an amount otherthan zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting Y N
section 4911 tax for this year? [~ Yes [ No
4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)
Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period
Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) Total
beginning in)
2a Lobbying non-taxable amount
b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))
c Total lobbying expenditures
d Grassroots non-taxable amount
e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))
f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 3

(- 1aeg]:} Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

(a) (b)
Yes No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of

a Volunteers? No

b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 11)? No

¢ Media advertisements? No

d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? No

e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? No

f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? No

g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? No

h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? No

i Otheractivities? If "Yes," describe in PartIV Yes 6,187

j Total lines 1c through 11 6,187
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described Iin section 501(c)(3)? | No

b If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

c If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

d Ifthe filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? | No

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6).
Yes | No

1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1 No
2 Did the organization make only In-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? 2 No
3 Did the organization agree to carryover lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year? 3 No

-1adeegd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) if BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2 are answered "No” OR if Part III-A, line 3 is
answered “Yes”.

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 1
2 Section 162(e) non-deductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
a Current year 2a
Carryover from last year 2b
Total 2c
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues 3
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess

does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and

political expenditure next year? 4
5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see Iinstructions) 5

Part IV Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1, Part|-B, line 4, PartI-C, line 5, and Part II-B, line 1i
Also, complete this part for any additional information

Identifier Return Reference Explanation

SCHEDULE C, PART II-B,LINE 1I |A PORTION OF MEMBERSHIP DUES PAID REPRESENTS
LOBBYING ACTIVITIES LOBBYING PORTION OF MAINE
HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION DUES 4,533 LOBBYING
PORTION OF AMERICAN HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION DUES
1,654 TOTAL DUES PAID REPRESENTING LOBBYING
ACTIVITIES 6,187

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Supplemental Financial Statements

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12.
k= Attach to Form 990. k- See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
SPRING HARBOR HOSPITAL

Employer identification number

01-0524834

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

1
2
3 Aggregate grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate value at end of year

5

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds may be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit

[ Yes [ No

[T Yes [ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)

[ Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or pleasure)

[T Protection of natural habitat

[ Preservation of open space

[T Preservation of an historically importantly land area

[T Preservation of a certified historic structure

2 Complete lines 2a-2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b 54
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during
the taxable year &
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located & 1
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? [ Yes [ No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting and enforcing conservation easements during the year & 5
7 Amount of expenses Incurred in monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year = $ 250
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(h)(4)(B)(1) and 170 (h)(4)(B)(11)? [ Yes [ No

9 InPart X1V, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report In Its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, In Part XIV, the text of the footnote to Its financial statements that describes these items

b Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items

(1) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1

(i1) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

*3

*$

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items

4@ Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X

*3

3

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 52283D

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 Page 2
Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply)

a [~ Ppublic exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs

b [ Scholarly research e [ Other

c l_ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In
Part XIV

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [ Yes ¥ No
i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year 1le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes ¥ No

b If“Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV
Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lne 10.

(a)Current Year (b)Prior Year (c)Two Years Back |(d)Three Years Back| (e)Four Years Back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . . 350,000 350,000 350,000
b Contributions
¢ Investment earnings orlosses . . . 2,093 33,229 7,350

d Grants or scholarships

e Other expenditures for facilities 2,093 33,229 7,350
and programs

f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance . . . . . . 350,000 350,000 350,000

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment
b Permanent endowment = 100000 %

€ Term endowment M
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . .+ . 4 4 4 44w e e e e e w e ] 3a(d No
(ii) related organizations . . . . . 4 4 e e e e e e e e e . a | 3af(i) | Yes

b If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b Yes

4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

Im Investments—Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Descrption of nvestment o2, ot ot | (q)costoratter | () hecumuitet | ) ook vae
1a Land . .+« v h e e e e e e e e e e 1,212,130 1,212,130
b Bulldings . . . .+ « v v 4 e e e e 23,449,433 5,480,863 17,968,570
c Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . 732,069 455,568 276,501
d Equipment . . . . .« v e e e e e 2,946,395 2,442,679 503,716
e Other .
Total. Add lines la-1e (Column (d) should equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . .+ .. .. . m 19,960,917

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



Schedule D (Form 990) 2010

m Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

Page 3

(c) Method of valuation
(b)Book value Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity Interests
Other

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lme 12) ¥
Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(c) Method of valuation
(a) Description of Investment type (b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lme 13) ¥
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.)
Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of Liability (b) Amount

Federal Income Taxes

AMOUNTS PAYABLE UNDER REIMB REGS 3,398,886
DUE TO AFFILIATES 428,475
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25 ) m 3,827,361

2.Fin 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's hiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC740)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
m Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements

O 0 N & A W N =

10
m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

Page 4

Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), ine 12)
Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtractline 2 from line 1
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

Other (Describe in Part XIV)

Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 - 8

Excess or (deficit) for the year per financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9

VI |IN|d|n]|h|WIN|=

10

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe In Part XIV) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but notonline 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe In Part XIV) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total Revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, PartI,line12) . . . . 5
m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial
statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2b
c Other losses 2c
d Other (Describe In Part XIV) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe In Part XIV) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, PartI,line18) . . . . . . 5

1a D e\ Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, PartIlI, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
PartV, line 4, Part X, Part XI, ine 8, Part XII, ines 2d and 4b, and Part XIII, lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any
additional information

Identifier Return Reference

Explanation

ACCOUNTING FOR
CONSERVATION EASEMENTS

SCHEDULE D, PAGE 1, PART II,
LINE 9

IN 2002 SPRING HARBOR HOSPITAL ACQUIRED A 54-
ACRE PARCEL OF LAND DESIGNATED AS A
CONSERVATION EASEMENT WHICH WAS CONVEYED AS
PART OF A LAND PURCHASE UPON WHICH THE HOSPITAL
WAS BUILT

INTENDED USES FOR
ENDOWMENT FUNDS

SCHEDULE D, PAGE 2,PART V,
LINE 4

THE INCOME FROM THIS PERMANENT ENDOWMENT IS
INTENDED TO BE USED PRIMARILY FOR THE SERVICES
PROVIDED BY SPRING HARBOR HOSPITAL'S CHILD AND
ADOLESCENT PROGRAMS

LIABILITY UNDER FIN 48
FOOTNOTE

SCHEDULE D, PAGE 3, PART X

SPRING HARBOR HOSPITALIS A NOT-FOR-PROFIT
ORGANIZATION AS DESCRIBED IN SECTION 501(C)(3)OF
THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE (IRC)AND IS EXEMPT
FROM FEDERALINCOME TAXES ON RELATED INCOME
PURSUANT TO SECTION 501(A) OF THE IRC

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E7) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2010
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, lines 17, 18, or 19,

Department of the Treasury orif the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. I See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

SPRING HARBOR HOSPITAL

01-0524834

IEETEH Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities Check all that apply
a [ Mailsolicitations e [ solicitation of non-government grants
b | Internetande-mail solicitations f [ solicitation of government grants
c¢ [ Phone solicitations g I Special fundraising events
d [ In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |_ Yes |_ No
b If“Yes,” list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser s
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this table
(i) Name and address of (i) Activity (iii) Did (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
individual fundraiser have from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) custody or fundraiser listed in organization
control of col (i)
contributions?
Yes No
Total. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . W
3 List all states Iin which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit funds or has been notified it 1Is exempt from registration or

licensing

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50083H Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 2
m Fundraising Events. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported

more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other Events (d) Total Events
(Add col (a) through
SIGNS OF HOPE col (<))
(event type) (event type) (total number)
ul}
= (1 Gross recelpts 22,195 22,195
E 2 Less Charitable
§ contributions
3 Gross income (line 1 22,195 22,195
minus line 2)
4 Cash prizes
5 Non-cash prizes
W
k]
2 le Rent/facility costs
k]
0
Iﬁ 7 Food and beverages
g 8 Entertainment . . . 7,500 7,500
_
O 9 Other direct expenses . 1,591 1,591
10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through 9 in column(d). . . . . .. . . .+ . . | 9,091
11 Net income summary Combine lines 3 and 10 incolumn(d). . . . . . .. .+« . .+ . . [ 13104
Gaming. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
4 (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
E bingo/progressive bingo (Add col (a) through
& col (©))
=
[k}
'
1 Gross revenue
W 2 Cash prizes
k]
0
% 3 Non-cash prizes
I%_ p
4 Rent/facility costs
B / y
&
) 5 Other direct expenses
6 Volunteerlabor . . . [ Yes ... % | T Yes .0 Y% | T Yes .. %,
™ No ™ No ™ No
7 Direct expense summary Add lines 2 through 5 incolumn(d). . . . . . .. . . . . >
8 Netgaming income summary Combine ines 1 and 7 incolumn(d). . . . . . .. . . . |
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities
Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? . . . . . . . . . . . . |_ Yes |_ No
If "No," Explain
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? . . . . . |_ Yes |_ No
b If"Yes," Explain

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 3

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . «+ « . . . .« « .+ . . |_ Yes |_ No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficlary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity

formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . 4 v 4 0 e w e o e e e o e e e o T oves T No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated In

The organization's facitity . . . .+ . .+ + « & + & + &« 4« 4 4 4 4 4 w« & a|13a

Anoutsidefacility . . . . + . & & &+ &« 4 4 4 4 w4 4w 4w w .| 13b
14 Provide the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and

records

Name I

Address

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

FEVENUE? v v 4 v 4k a ke e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e o T ves T nNo
b If"Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization ® ¢ and the

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party I ¢

€ If"Yes," enter name and address

Name I

Address

16 Gaming manager information

Name I

Description of services provided®
I_ Director/officer I_ Employee I_ Independent contractor
17 Mandatory distributions
a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming ICENSE? . & & & & v v & v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e M ves T nNo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law distributed to other exempt organizations or spent
In the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year® $

(-1a®A"A Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to question on Schedule G (see
instructions.)

Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE H Hospitals
(Form 990)

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.

Department of the Treasury # Attach to Form 990. * See separate instructions.

Intemal Revenue Service

Name of the organization
SPRING HARBOR HOSPITAL

2010

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

01-0524834
m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a finnancial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a | Yes
b If"Yes," s 1t a written policy? ib | Yes
2 Ifthe organization has multiple hospitals, indicate which of the following best describes application of the financial
assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year
I_ Applied uniformly to all hospitals I_ Applied uniformly to most hospitals
I_ Generally taillored to individual hospitals
3 Answerthe following based on the the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization’s patients during the tax year
a Does the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low
income individuals? If "Yes," indicate which of the following 1s the FP G family income Iimit for eligibility for free care 3a | Yes
™ 1o0% ™ 1s0% ™ 200% [V Other 1.75000 %
b Does the organization use FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? If
"Yes," indicate which of the following 1s the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 3b No
™ 200% ™ 250% ™ 300% ™ 350% ™ 400% ™ Other %
c Ifthe organization does not use FPG to determine eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based criteria for
determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization uses an asset
test or other threshold, regardless of income, to determine eligibility for free or discounted care
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax yeanp 4 | Yes
provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? e e e
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy dunng the tax year? 5a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b | Yes
c If"Yes" toline 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care? 5c No
6a Does the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax 6a | Yes
year? . . . . 4 4 a4 e e e e e
6b If "Yes," did the organization make 1t available to the public? 6b | Yes
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and | (®) Numberof | () persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community benefit| (f) Percent of
Means-Tested activities or served benefit expense revenue expense total expense
programs
Government Programs (optional) (optional)
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheets 1 and 2) 3,434,384 3,434,384 10 890 %
b Unrembursed Medicaid (from
Worksheet 3, column a)
¢ Unrembursed costs—other
means-tested government
programs (from Worksheet 3,
column b) P
d Total Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested Government
Progams . . . 3,434,384 3,434,384 10 890 %
Other Benefit
e Community health mprovement
services and community
benefit operations (from
(Worksheet 4) 98,663 98,663 0 310 %
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) 101,235 101,235 0 320 %
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6)
h Research (from Worksheet 7)
i Cash and in-kind contributions
to community groups
(from Worksheet 8) 6,812 6,812 0 020 %
j Total Other Benefits 206,710 206,710 0 660 %
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7 3,641,094 3,641,094 11 540 %

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50192T
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Page 2

Im Community Building Activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health
of the communities It serves.

(a) Number of
activities or
programs
(optional)

served (optional)

(b) Persons (c) Total community

building expense

(d) Direct offsetting
revenue

(e) Net community
building expense

(f) Percent of
total expense

1  Physical mprovements and housing

2 Economic development

3 Community support

4 Environmental improvements

Leadership development and training

for community members

6 Coalition building

Community health iImprovement
advocacy

8  Workforce development

9 Other

10 Total

m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices

Section A. Bad Debt Expense

1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Associlation

Statement No 157

2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense (at cost)

3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense (at cost)

attributable to patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt expense
In addition, describe the costing methodology used In determining the amounts reported on lines 2 and 3, and

rationale for including a portion of bad debt amounts as community benefit

Section B. Medicare

5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME)

0 N O

I_ Cost accounting system

Section C. Collection Practices

I7 Cost to charge ratio

Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5

Subtract line 6 from line 5 This i1s the surplus or (shortfall)

Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used

9a Does the organization have a written debt collection policy?

b If"Yes," does the organization's collection policy contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for

patients who are known to qualify for charity care or financial assistance? Describe in Part VI

Yes | No
. .. 1 No
2 404,143
3
5 3,041,631
6 3,961,889
7 -920,258
I_Other
9a | Yes
9b | Yes

14\ Management Companies and Joint Ventures

(a) Name of entity

(b) Description of primary

activity of entity

(c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors,
trustees, or key
employees' profit %
or stock ownership%

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock

ownership %

10

11

12

13

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010



Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 3
Facility Information

. . R o - m | m
Section A. Hospital Facilities E 5:' = g & B Y
(hst in order of size, measured by total revenue per facility, from Gg; i o | s g - =
largest to smallest 2 2|5 | |&(5|5|7

g
= D= oy | o =
g |22 |5 (2|8
How many hospital facilities did the organization operate during o g 42 |= 5
the tax year? | S e I = §'
2 2l
i} 2N
0
=
Name and address Other (Describe)
1 SPRING HARBOR HOSPITAL
123 ANDOVER ROAD X

WESTBROOK,ME 04092

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010



Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility
(hst in order of size, measured by total revenue per facility, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address Type of Facility (Describe)

O O NGOV HUWNR =

[y
o
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 8
m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the description required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a,and 7, PartII, PartIII, lines 4, 8, and 9b, and Part
V, Section B, lines 13, 3,4, 5c¢,61,7,11h,13g,15e,16e,17e,18d,19d, 20, and 21

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to any
needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B
3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may

be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents It serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization Is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report

Identifier ReturnReference Explanation
OTHER TESTING METHODS FOR  [bART I LINE 3¢ SPRING HARBOR HOSPITAL DOES NOT PROVIDE
FREE OR DISCOUNTED CARE DISCOUNTED CARE ONLY FREE CARE FOR WHICH THE
FPG IS USED TO DETERMINE ELIGIBILITY




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

RELATED ORGANIZATION
INFORMATION

PART I LINE 6A

SPRING HARBORS ANNUAL COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT
INFORMATION IS CONTAINED IN A REPORT PREPARED BY
SPRING HARBORS PARENT ORGANIZATION MAINE
MENTAL HEALTH PARTNERS




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

COSTING METHODOLOGY
EXPLANATION

PART I LINE 7

CHARITY CARE COST DATA PRESENTED IN THIS SECTION
HAS BEEN CALCULATED BY ASSIGNING THE AVERAGE
OVERALL SPRING HARBOR RATIO OF COST TO CHARGES
TO THE ACTUAL GROSS AMOUNT OF CHARITY CARE
CHARGES RECORDED BY THE HOSPITAL DURING THE
PERIOD OTHER BENEFIT COST DATA HAS BEEN
CALCULATED THROUGH THE USE OF A COMBINATION OF
INACTUAL GENERAL LEDGER SPECIFIC COST DATA AND
[THE USE OF EMPLOYEE TIME STUDIES ALL OTHER
BENEFIT COST DATA IN PART I LINE 7 MATCHES THE
DATA PRESENTED FOR SPRING HARBOR HOSPITAL IN
MAINE MENTAL HEALTH PARTERS ANNUAL COMMUNITY

BENEFIT REPORT




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

BAD DEBT EXPENSE
EXPLANATION

PART III LINE 4

SPRING HARBOR HOSPITAL DOES NOT HAVE A SPECIFIC
FOOTNOTE IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS THAT
DESCRIBES BAD DEBT EXPENSE HOWEVER REFERENCE IS
MADE WITHIN THE FOOTNOTES TO A BAD DEBT POLICY
IN A COUPLE OF INSTANCES WITHIN THE FOOTNOTE
DESCRIBING SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES IS
[THE SECTION TITLED ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE WHERE
THE FOLLOWING EXPLAINS THE BAD DEBT RESERVE THE
RESERVE FORUNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS IS PROVIDED
BASED ON AN ANALYSIS BY MANAGEMENT OF THE
COLLECTIBILITY OF OUTSTANDING BALANCES
MANAGEMENT CONSIDERS THE AGE OF OUTSTANDING
BALANCES AND PAST COLLECTION EFFORTS IN
DETERMINING THE RESERVE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE
IACCOUNTS ACCOUNTS DEEMED UNCOLLECTIBLE ARE
CHARGED OFF AGAINST THE ESTABLISHED RESERVE
IALSO WITHIN THE SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
IS THE SECTION TITLED CHARITY CARE AND BAD DEBTS
WHERE THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBES THE BAD DEBT
EXPENSE REVENUE FOR SERVICES RENDERED TO
INDIVIDUALS FROM WHOM PAYMENT IS EXPECTED AND
ULTIMATELY NOT RECEIVED IS WRITTEN OFF AND
INCLUDED AS PART OF THE ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBTS
THE AMOUNT OF EXPENSE ASSOCIATED WITH THE
PROVISION OF SERVICES ULTIMATELY WRITTEN OFF AS
BAD DEBT AT SPRING HARBOR HAS BEEN CALCULATED
IAT 404143 FORTHE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR THIS
IAMOUNT WAS CALCULATED BY ASSIGNING THE AVERAGE
OVERALL SPRING HARBOR RATIO OF COST TO CHARGES
TO THE GROSS AMOUNT OF CHARGES WRITTEN OFF AS
BAD DEBT DURING THE FISCAL PERIOD BAD DEBT
EXPENSE REPRESENTS HEALTHCARE SERVICES SPRING
HARBOR HAS PROVIDED WITHOUT COMPENSATION AS A
ITAXEXEMPT HOSPITAL SPRING HARBOR PROVIDES
NECESSARY PATIENT CARE REGARDLESS OF THE
PATIENTS ABILITY TO PAY FORTHE SERVICES SPRING
HARBOR CANNOT DETERMINE THE AMOUNT OF BAD DEBT
EXPENSE THAT COULD BE REASONABLY ATTRIBUTABLE
TO PATIENTS WHO LIKELY WOULD QUALIFY FOR
DIFFICULT PERSONALORECONOMIC CIRCUMSTANCES
RELATED TO A PORTION OF OUR COMMUNITY BASED
PATIENT POPULATION THEIR MEDICAL BILLS OFTEN
PLACE THESE INDIVIDUALS IN UNTENABLE POSITIONS
WHERE THEY ARE NOT ABLE TO HANDLE THEIR PERSONAL
DEBT AND THEN THEIR NEWMEDICAL DEBT HOWEVER
BECAUSE OF THEIRINCOME LEVEL THEY DO NOT
QUALIFY FOR FREE CARE BY PROVIDING NECESSARY
HEALTHCARE SERVICES TO THOSE INDIVIDUALS EITHER
WHO FAILTO APPLY FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE OR
WHO ARE EXPERIENCING DIFFICULT PERSONAL OR
ECONOMIC CIRCUMSTANCES SPRING HARBOR BELIEVES
[THAT BAD DEBT EXPENSE SHOULD BEINCLUDED AS A
COMMUNITY BENEFIT




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

MEDICARE EXPLANATION

PART III LINE 8

SPRING HARBOR HOSPITAL IS CURRENTLY REIMBURSED
BY MEDICARE PART A FORINPATIENT SERVICES
THROUGH A PROSPECTIVE PAYMENT SYSTEM PPS DAY
RATE METHODOLOGY WHILE MEDICARE PART B
REIMBURSES THE HOSPITAL FOR PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH A FEE SCHEDULE FOR
EACH SERVICE PROVIDED IN BOTH CASES PART A AND
PART B THE REIMBURSEMENT PROVIDED DOES NOT
FULLY COVER THE HOSPITALS COSTS TO PROVIDE
SERVICES TO MEDICARE BENEFICIARIES ACTUAL FY11
COSTS TO PROVIDE CARE FOR MEDICARE PATIENTS HAS
BEEN CALCULATED AT 3961889 WHILE TOTAL ACTUAL
MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT PROVIDED TOTALED
3041631 THE COST CALCULATION WAS DETERMINED
USING STANDARD MEDICARE PART A COST REPORTING
METHODOLOGIES COST TO CHARGE RATIOS COUPLED
WITH INHOUSE SPRING HARBOR ANALYSIS OF PART B
COSTS THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN ACTUAL COST AND
MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT OF 920258 REPRESENTS THE
COST OFACTUAL UNREIMBURSED CARE PROVIDED TO
MEDICARE BENEFICIARIES SPRING HARBOR HOSPITAL
BELIEVES THAT THE MEDICARE SHORTFALL SHOULD BE
INCLUDED AS A COMMUNITY BENEFIT BECAUSE THE
HOSPITAL HAS A CLEAR MISSION COMMITMENT TO
SERVING ELDERLY PATIENTS AND ADULTS WITH
DISABILITIES THROUGH THE PROVISION OF SPECIFIC
SUBSIDIZED PROGRAMS DEVELOPED TO HELP IMPROVE
THE HEALTH STATUS OF THESE PATIENTS IF THESE
CRITICAL SUBSIDIZED PROGRAMS WERE NOT PROVIDED
BY THE HOSPITAL THEY WOULD BECOME THE

OBLIGATION OF THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT




Identifier ReturnReference Explanation
COLLECTION PRACTICES PART III LINE 9B SPRING HARBOR HOSPITAL OFFERS FINANCIAL
EXPLANATION IASSISTANCE TO PATIENTS WHO HAVE NO MEANS TO PAY

FOR THEIR CARE BY MAINTAINING CHARITYINDIGENT
CARE PROGRAMS CHARITY CARE IS PROVIDED TO THOSE
PATIENTS WHO COMPLETE AN APPLICATION AND WHO
OFFER EVIDENCE THAT THEY MEET THE ELIGIBILITY
REQUIREMENTS THOSE PATIENTS WHO REFUSE
IAPPLICATION OR WHO FAIL TO MEET THE
REQUIREMENTS FORUNCOMPENSATED CARE ARE
PURSUED FOR COLLECTION UNSUCCESSFUL ATTEMPTS
IAT COLLECTION MAY RESULT IN THE ACCOUNT BEING
WRITTEN OFF AS BAD DEBT FORTHOSE PATIENTS THAT
DO QUALIFY FOR CHARITY CARE ACCOUNT BALANCES
IARE ADJUSTED ACCORDINGLY ONCE THEIR CHARITY
CARE APPLICATION HAS BEEN APPROVED MORE DETAILS
REGARDING THE CHARITY CARE PROCESS AT SPRING
HARBOR ARE MAINTAINED IN THE HOSPITALS WRITTEN

AND PUBLICLY AVAILABLE CHARITY CARE POLICY




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

NEEDS ASSESSMENT

PART VI

SPRING HARBOR HOSPITALIS A MEMBER OF
MAINEHEALTH WHICH CONDUCTS A THOROUGH
COMMUNITY NEEDS ASSESSMENT AND DIRECTS ITS
MEMBER ORGANIZATIONS TO RESPOND TO THE NEEDS
IDENTIFIED MAINEHEALTH MEMBERS ALSO PARTICIPATE
IN VARIOUS INITIATIVES TO KEEP THOSE ASSESSMENTS
UP TO DATE SOME OF THESE INITIATIVES INCLUDE
CLINICAL STRATEGIC PLANNING FINANCIAL STRATEGIC
PLANNING FACILITY PLANNING HUMAN RESOURCE
PLANNING STAFF DEVELOPMENT PLANNING PHYSICIAN
RECRUITMENT STRATEGIC PLANNING EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS PLANNING IN ADDITION TO THESE
INTERNAL ASSESSMENTS MAINEHEALTH MEMBER
ORGANIZATIONS ALSO REVIEWAND ACT ON MANY OF
THE RECOMMENDATIONS PROVIDED BY EXTERNAL
GROUPS AND STATE HEALTH PLANNING INITIATIVES
SUCH AS THE MAINE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES HEALTHY MAINE 2010 AND AUTISM
SPECTRUM DISORDERS REPORT THE MAINE CENTER FOR
DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION AND THE STATE
HEALTH PLAN CREATED BY THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE

FOR HEALTH SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

PATIENT EDUCATION OF
ELIGIBILITY FOR ASSISTANCE

PART VI

SPRING HARBOR HOSPITAL DISTRIBUTES A PATIENT
FINANCIAL POLICIES BROCHURE TO EACH PATIENT
UPON ADMISSION WHICH INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED
TO INFORMATION ON HOWTO ACCESS AND APPLY FOR
SPRING HARBOR HOSPITALS FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
PROGRAM FINANCIAL COUNSELING SERVICES

MAINECARE MEDICARE AND SOCIAL SECURITY




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

COMMUNITY INFORMATION

PART VI

SPRING HARBOR HOSPITALS SERVICE REGION
ENCOMPASSES THE SOUTHERNMOST 11 COUNTIES OF
MAINE AND ITS APPROXIMATELY 960000 RESIDENTS
THREE QUARTERS OF THE STATE POPULATION OF THIS
NUMBER IT IS ESTIMATED THAT 7 OF CHILDREN AND 23
OF ADULTS HAVE A DIAGNOSABLE MENTAL ILLNESS THIS
EQUATESTO APOTENTIAL POPULATION SERVED OF

190000 MAINE RESIDENTS




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

HEALTH OF COMMUNITY IN
RELATION TO EXEMPT PURPOSE

PART VI

SPRING HARBOR HOSPITALIN PARTNERSHIP WITH
MAINEHEALTH DEVELOPED A PROGRAM TO IMPROVE
PRIMARY CAREMENTAL HEALTH INTEGRATION AND
HELPS PEOPLE WITH DEPRESSION AND THOSE WHO CARE
FOR AND ABOUT THEM THE PROGRAM TRAINS PRIMARY
CARE PROVIDERS ON THE DIAGNOSIS AND TREATMENT
OF PATIENTS AND MANY PHYSICIANS USE AN
ELECTRONIC REGISTRY TO TRACKOUTCOME MEASURES
THE PROGRAM CONDUCTS A COLLABORATIVE LEARNING
COMMUNITY EXPLORING THE EFFECTIVENESS
EFFICIENCY AND COSTBENEFIT OF INTEGRATION WITH

PRIMARY CAREMENTAL HEALTH PARTNERS




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

IAFFILIATED HEALTH CARE
INFORMATION

PART VI

SPRING HARBOR HOSPITALIS A MEMBER OF MAINE
MENTAL HEALTH PARTNERS MAINE MENTAL HEALTH
PARTNERS MISSIONISTO FACILITATE PROMOTE AND
MAINTAIN A HIGHQUALITY INTEGRATED SYSTEM OF
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES IN THE MAINEHEALTH
REGION BY PROMOTING INDIVIDUALS SUCCESSFUL
FUNCTIONING IN THE COMMUNITY IE RECOVERY
SUPPORTING ACCESS TO SAFE HIGHQUALITY CARE
DELIVERED AS CLOSE AS POSSIBLE TO ANINDIVIDUALS
HOME AND AT THE BEST POSSIBLE COST DESIGNING
DEVELOPING AND SUPPORTING A CONTINUUM OF CARE
THAT FULFILLS EACH REGIONS MENTAL HEALTH NEEDS
IADVOCATING LOCALLY STATEWIDE REGIONALLY AND
NATIONALLY TO ENHANCE MENTAL HEALTH FOR MAINE
PEOPLE CREATING A MODEL SYSTEM OF LEADERSHIP

CLINICAL EXCELLENCE INNOVATION AND EXPERTISE




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

LIST OF STATES WHERE
COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT IS
FILED

PART VI

MAINE

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 0
Compensated Employees
k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, -
Department of the Treasury Part IV, question 23. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. I+ See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SPRING HARBOR HOSPITAL
01-0524834
m Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
la Check the appropiate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items
[T First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[T Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [ Health or social club dues or initiation fees
[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)
b Ifany ofthe boxes inline 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement orprovision of all the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain 1b | Yes
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
officers, directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? 2 |ves
3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply
v Compensation committee [T Written employment contract
[V Independent compensation consultant [ Compensation survey or study
[T Form 990 of other organizations [ Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization
Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment from the organization or a related organization? 4a No
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b | Yes
c Participate In, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c No
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III
Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of
The organization? 5a No
Any related organization? 5b No
If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe iIn Part II1
6 For persons listed in form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of
The organization? 6a No
Any related organization? 6b No
If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe iIn Part II1
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part I1I 7 No
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regs section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
inPartIII 8 No
9 If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)? 9

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2010
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 201 0

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or to provide any additional information.

Open to Public
k- Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection

Name of the organization
SPRING HARBOR HOSPITAL

Employer identification number

01-0524834
Identifier Return Reference Explanation
ALL OTHER FORM 990, PAGE 2, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES INCLUDE CAFETERIA AND VENDING UNITS SALES, OTHER
ACHEVEMENTS PART Ill, LINE4D REVENUE FROM MEDICAL RECORDS, RENT FROM A RELATED PARTY, AND
DESCRIFTION EDUCATIONAL SERVICES




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES TO FORM 990, PAGE | SPRING HARBOR HOSPITAL CHANGED THER BY-LAWS TO IMPLEMENT CHANGES TO
ORGANIZATIONAL 6, PART VI, LINE4 | THE SENIOR FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE TO INCLUDE A CHIEF FINANCIAL
DOCUMENTS OFFICER AND TREASURER AND TO APPOINT SUCH OFFICERS UPON THE AMENDMENT
OF THEBY-LAWS




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

CLASSES OF MEMBERS | FORM 990, PAGE | MAINE MENTAL HEALTH PARTNERS (MMHP) IS THE SOLE MEMBER OF SPRING HARBOR
OR STOCKHOLDERS 6, PART V|, LINE6 | HOSPITAL MAINEHEALTH (EIN 01-0431680), AS THE SOLE MEMBER OF MMHP, HAS THE
RIGHT TO APPROVE SIGNIFICANT DECISIONS OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF MMHP AND ITS

SUBSIDIARIES




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
ELECTION OF FORM 990, THE SOLE MEMBER, MAINE MENTAL HEALTH PARTNERS MAY ELECT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEMBERS AND | PAGE6, PART FROM A SLATE OF NOMINEES SUBMITTED BY THE CORPORATION THE OFFICERS ARE ELECTED BY
THER RIGHTS VI, LINE7A THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES, EXCEPT THAT THE CFO, COO, CHIEF MEDICAL OFFICER AND CHIEF

CLINICAL & NURSING OFFICER ARE APPOINTED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES BASED UPON A
RECOMMENDATION OF THE CEO




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

DECISIONS SUBJECT | FORM 990, PAGE | DECISIONS OF THE GOVERNING BODY SUCH AS BUDGETS, BUSINESS STRATEGIES,

TO APPROVAL OF 6, PART VI, LINE | SIGNIFICANT FINANCIAL COMMITMENTS, AMENDMENTS TO THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION,
MEMBERS 7B AND ELECTION OF THE PRESIDENT/CEO AMONG OTHER DECISIONS, ARE SUBJECT TO THE
APPROVAL OF THE SOLE MEMBER




Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

ORGANIZATION'S PROCESS
USED TO REVIEW FORM 990

FORM 990, PAGE 6,
PART V|, LINE11B

THE FULL BOARD PERFORMS A REVIEW OF THEFORM 990 A FINAL DETAILED
REVIEW OF THE FORM 990 IS PERFORMED BY THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
BEFORE SIGNING AND PRIOR TO FILING




Identifier Return Reference Explanation

ENFORCEMENT OF FORM 990, PAGE 6, CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENTS ARE OBTAINED ANNUALLY THE ORGANIZATION
CONFLICTS POLICY PART VI, LINE12C REVIEWS THE RESPONSES TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND ADDRESSES ANY ISSUES
IMMEDIATELY




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
COMPENSATION FORM 990, SPRING HARBOR HOSPITAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR AN ANNUAL
PROCESS FORTOP | PAGES6, PART | EVALUATION OF THE PRESIDENT/CEO AND THE OTHER KEY ADMINISTRATIVE EMPLOY EES OF THE
OFFICIAL VI, LINE 15A ORGANIZATION FOR THOSE KEY ADMINISTRATIVE EMPLOY EES THAT ARE SHARED WITH MMHP,

COMPENSATION IS EVALUATED BY THE MMHP GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE AND APPROVED BY THE
ORGANIZATIONS BOARD OF DIRECTORS IN ADDITION, THE ORGANIZATION UTILIZES THE
SERVICES OF AN INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION CONSULTING FIRM, AND INDUSTRY SURVEY




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
COMPENSATION FORM 990, THE MEMBER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR AN ANNUAL EVALUATION OF THE PRESIDENT/CEOC AND THE
PROCESS FOR PAGE 6, PART | OTHER KEY ADMINISTRATIVE EMPLOY EES OF THE ORGANIZATION COMPENSATION IS EVALUATED
OFFICERS VI, LINE15B

BY THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE APPOINTED BY THE MEMBER, AND THE ORGANIZATION'S
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MUST APPROVE OF THE COMPENSATION IN ADDITION, THE ORGANIZATION

UTILIZES THE SERVICES OF AN INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION CONSULTING FIRM, AND INDUSTRY
SURVEY




Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS
DISCLOSURE EXPLANATION

FORM 990, PAGE 6, PART
VI, LINE19

DOCUMENTS THAT ARE REQUIRED TO BE OPEN FOR PUBLIC
INSPECTION ARE MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
ADDITIONAL | FORM990, |COLUMN B - AVERAGE HOURS WORKED AT RELATED ORGANIZATIONS RICHARD PETERSEN IS THE
INFORMATION | PART VI PRESIDENT & CEO OF MAINE MEDICAL CENTER, A RELATED ORGANIZATION HE SPENDS THE MAJORITY OF

HIS TIME IN THIS ROLE. DENNIS KING IS THE CEO OF MMHP AND DIV IDES HIS TIME BETWEEN ALL OF THE
ENTITIES WITHIN MMHP FRANCIS MCGINTY IS THE EXECUTIVE VP & TREASURER OF MAINEHEALTH, A
RELATED ORGANIZATION HE DIVIDES HIS TIME BETWEEN ALL OF THE ENTITIES WITHIN MAINEHEALTH
GIRARD ROBINSON IS THE CMO FOR BOTH SHH AND SPRING HARBOR COMMUNITY SERVICES AND THE VICE
PRESIDENT OF MEDICAL AFFAIRS FOR MMHP HE SPENDS APPROXIMATELY 4 HOURS A WEEK AS CMO OF
SHCS AND 20 HOURS PER WEEK AS VP OF MEDICAL AFFAIRS FOR MMHP DONALD QUIGLEY IS THE SENIOR
VICE PRESIDENT & GENERAL COUNSEL FOR MAINEHEALTH AND DIVIDES HIS TIME BETWEEN ALL OF THE
MAINEHEALTH ENTITIES GREGORY BOWERS IS THE EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT & TREASURER OF MMHP
AND DIVIDES HIS TIME AMONG ALL OF THE MMHP ENTITIES RICHARD HANLEY IS THE CHIEF OPERATING
OFFICER OF MMHP AND ALSO DIVIDES HIS TIME AMONG THE MMHP ENTITIES MARY JANE KREBS IS THE
PRESIDENT & CEO OF COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER, A RELATED ORGANIZATION SHE SPENDS
APPROXIMATELY 20 HOURS PER WEEK DOING WORK FOR THAT ORGANIZATION GAIL WILKERSON IS THE
CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER AT SPRING HARBOR COMMUNITY SERVICES AND SPENDS APPROXIMATELY 24
HOURS PER WEEK IN THAT ROLE SHE IS ALSO THE VP OF STRATEGY & SY STEM DEVELOPMENT FOR MMHP
AND SPENDS APPROXIMATELY 8 HOURS DOING WORK FOR THAT ORGANIZATION




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

OTHER CHANGES IN NET
ASSETS EXPLANATION

FORM 990, PART
Xl LINES

OTHER CHANGES TO NET ASSETS INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING (12,634) - EQUITY TRANSFER
TO RELATED ORGANIZATION 2,588 - EQUITY TRANSFER FROM RELATED ORGANIZATION
(16,415) - UNREALIZED LOSS ON INVESTMENTS
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. . . OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships :
(Form 990) = Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37. 20 1 0
= Attach to Form 990. k- See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury Open to P_ublic
Intemal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
SPRING HARBOR HOSPITAL

01-0524834
IEEEIREHl 1dentification of Disregarded Entities (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
Name, address, and EIN of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Total iIncome End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity

IEXYTEil 1dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.)

(9)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()] Section 512(b)(13)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public chanty status Direct controlling controlled
or foreign country) (If section 501(c)(3)) entity organization
Yes No
(1) MAINEHEALTH
110 FREE STREET HEALTHCARE ME 501C3 11c [NA No

PORTLAND, ME 04101
01-0431680

(2) MAINE MENTAL HEALTH PARTNERS

123 ANDOVER ROAD HEALTHCARE ME 501C3 11C MAINEHLTH No

WESTBROOK, ME 04092
26-3426990

(3) SPRING HARBOR COMMUNITY SERVICES

123 ANDOVER ROAD HEALTHCARE ME 501C3 9 MMHP No

WESTBROOK, ME 04092
01-0524835

(4) COMMUNITY COUNSELING CENTER

165 LANCASTER STREET HEALTHCARE ME 501C3 7 MMHP No

PORTLAND, ME 04101
01-0288362

(5) COUNSELING SERVICES INC

PO BOX 1010 HEALTHCARE ME 501C3 7 MMHP No

SACO, ME 04072
01-0315038

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2010



Schedule R (Form 990) 2010

Page 2

EETSEi#d Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)

(c) (h) ) 6)]
(a) (b) Legal (d) (e) 6] (9) Disproprtionate Code V—UBI General or
Predominant income I 5 b f (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity domicile Direct controlling (related, unrelated Share of total iIncome | Share of end-of-year | allocations amount in box 20 o managing Percentage
related organization (state or entity uded from tax. assets Schedule K-1 partner? hg
foreign excluded from tax (Form 1065) ownership
under sections 512-
country) 514)
Yes No Yes No

- 1i#A"A Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V,

ations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)

line 34 because it had one or more related organiz
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile Direct controlling Type of entity Share of total Income Share of Percentage

(state or entity (C corp, S corp, end-of-year ownership
foreign or trust) assets
country)

(1) INTEGRATED BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC

123 ANDOVER ROAD HEALTHCARE ME N/A

WESTBROOK, ME04092

20-8736290

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010



Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35, 35A, or 36.)

Note. Complete line 1 iIf any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III orIV Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage I1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a No
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to other organization(s) ib No
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from other organization(s) 1c No
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for other organization(s) 1d | Yes
e Loans orloan guarantees by other organization(s) le No
f Sale of assets to other organization(s) 1f No
g Purchase of assets from other organization(s) 1g No
h Exchange of assets 1h No
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to other organization(s) 1i | Yes
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets from other organization(s) 1j No
k Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for other organization(s) 1k No
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by other organization(s) 1l | Yes
m Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets im No
n Sharing of paid employees in| Yes
o Reimbursement paid to other organization for expenses 1o No
Reimbursement paid by other organization for expenses 1p No
q Othertransfer of cash or property to other organization(s) 1q No
r Othertransfer of cash or property from other organization(s) ir No

2 Ifthe answerto any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(a) (b) (©) (d)
Transaction Method of determining amount
Name of other organization Amount involved
type(a-r) involved
(1)
(2)
3)
(4)
(5)
(6)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010



Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 Page 4

IEEITEZ28 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross
revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h)
Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary activity Legal domicile Are all Share of Disproprtionate Code V—UBI General or
(state or foreign partners end-of-year allocations? amount In box managing
country) section assets 20 of Schedule K-1 partner?
501(c)(3) (Form 1065)
organizations?
Yes No Yes No Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010



Schedule R (Form 990) 2010

Page B

.m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions)

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010
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U BerryDunn

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Trustees
Maine Mental Health Partners

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Maine Mental Health Partners and
Subsidiaries as of September 30, 2011, and the related consolidated statements of operations,
changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of Maine Mental Health Partners' management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. The financial statements of Maine Mental
Health Partners and Subsidiaries as of September 30, 2010 were audited by other auditors whose
report dated February 3, 2011 expressed an unqualified opinion on the financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Maine Mental Health Partners and Subsidiaries as of September 30,
2011 and the consolidated results of their operations, changes in their net assets and their cash flows
for the year then ended in conformity with U.S generally accepted accounting principles.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements
taken as a whole. The accompanying consolidating information is presented for purposes of additional
analysis of the consolidated financial statements rather than to present the financial position and
changes in net assets of the individual organizations. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the audit procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. In our opinion, the
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a
whole.

Berry Disrn MeVecl § Furder, £4C

Portland, Maine
February 2, 2012

Bangor, ME e Portland, ME * Manchester, NH
www berrydunn com



MAINE MENTAL HEALTH PARTNERS AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Balance Sheets

September 30, 2011 and 2010

ASSETS
2011 010
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $10,425,582 $ 4,673,003
Assets held in trust under debt agreement 445,397 444 397
Short term investments 5,092,062 5,059,079
Patient accounts receivable, net 5,438,508 3,668,456
Accounts receivable, other 2,038,546 1,297,121
Inventories 269,062 253,318
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 185,400 221,594
Total current assets 23,894,557 15.616,968
Assets whose use is limited by
Specific purpose funds 2,217,635 119,989
Grant funds 196,374 211,860
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts 139,745 160,289
Endowment funds 477,891 477,891
Assets held in trust under debt agreements 522,545 444 397
3,554,190 1,404,426
Assets held in trust under debt agreements, current portion (445,397) (444.397)
3,108,793 960,029
Amounts receivable under reimbursement regulations - 877,543
Property, plant and equipment, net 28,508,326 21,773,234
Deferred financing costs 233,482 244,690

Total assets $ 55,745,158 $_39.472.464

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

-2.



LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities
Lines of credit
Current portion of long-term debt
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other current liabilities
Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and amounts withheld
Accrued vacation, holiday and sick pay
Accrued interest payable
Due to affiliates

Total current liabilities
Amounts payable under reimbursement regulations
Long-term debt, net of current portion
Interest rate swap
Other long-term liabilities
Total liabilities
Commitments and contingencies (Notes 6 and 12)
Net assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2011 2010
$ 1,280,000 $ 450,000
938,947 644,567
1,397,963 1,654,704
1,908,290 1,693,077
1,931,236 1,435,016
314,852 321,352
1.341,981 98.622
9,113,269 6,197,338
3,524,923 -
24,702,332 21,740,013
511,724 -
230,000 230,000
38,082,248 28,167,351
16,707,587 10,656,944
337,687 119,989
617,636 628,180
17,662,910 11.305.113
$55,745,158 $39.472 464




MAINE MENTAL HEALTH PARTNERS AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Years Ended September 30, 2011 and 2010

Unrestricted revenue and other support
Net patient service revenue
Other revenue
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations

Total unrestricted revenue and other support

Expenses
Salaries
Employee benefits
Medical supplies
Nonmedical supplies
Purchased services
Professional fees
Facility costs
State taxes
Interest
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for bad debts
Other

Total expenses
Operating income (loss), before other operating activity

Nonoperating gains (expenses)
Loss on interest rate swap
Return on investments
Other depreciation
Excess of assets acquired over liabilities assumed in acquisition of
Counseling Services, Inc.

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses

2011 010

$ 55,988,702 $42,560,761
10,384,720 8,252,000
82599 82,342
66,456,021 50.895.103
40,248,786 31,971,807
10,641,208 7,811,644
526,229 476,069
1,061,039 880,974
3,531,284 2,558,036
301,706 79,687
2,719,922 1,848,155
1,212,705 894,045
1,257,145 1,174,804
1,652,329 1,316,545
1,163,025 882,042
1,776,289 1.356.211
66,091,667 51,250,919
364,354 {(355,816)
(155,451) -
45,851 108,187
(20,075) (28)
6.004,913 .
5,875,238 __ 108,159

$_6,239,592 $_ (247.657)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

-3-



MAINE MENTAL HEALTH PARTNERS AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Years Ended September 30, 2011 and 2010

2011 2010
Unrestricted revenue and other support
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses $ 6,239,592 $ (247,657)
Net asset transfers to MaineHealth (88.949) -
Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets 6,150,643 (247.657)
Temporarily restricted net assets
Gifts and donations 293,352 15,611
Counseling Services, Inc.'s temporarily restricted net assets as of
February 28, 2011 6,945 -
Other - 500
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations (82,599) (82.342)
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets 217,698 (66,231)
Permanently restricted net assets
Change in beneficial interest in perpetual trusts (10,544) 1.405
Increase (decrease) in net assets 6,357,797 (312,483)
Net assets, beginning of year 11,305,113 11,617,596
Net assets, end of year $17.662,910 $11.305113

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

-4-



MAINE MENTAL HEALTH PARTNERS AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended September 30, 2011 and 2010

Cash flows from operating activities
Increase (decrease) in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net assets to net cash

provided by operating activities

011

010

$ 6,357,797 $ (312,483)

Net asset transfers to MaineHealth 88,949 -
Depreciation and amortization 1,672,404 1,316,545
Accretion of bond discount 15,221 18,657
Net realized (gain) loss on sale of investments (9,249) 2,008
Net unrealized loss (gain) on investments 16,415 (29,126)
Restricted contributions and investment income - (15,611)
Change in value of beneficial interest in perpetual trusts 10,544 (1,405)
Provision for bad debts 1,163,025 882,942
Loss on disposal of fixed assets - 28
Excess of assets acquired over liabilities assumed in acquisition of
Counseling Services, Inc (6,011,858) -
Change in interest rate swap liability 155,451 -
Increase (decrease) In cash resulting from a change in
Patient accounts receivable, net (152,934) (1,346,489)
Accounts receivable, other (810,192) (75,071)
Inventories (15,744) (34,088)
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 68,240 (31,729)
Amounts receivable under reimbursement regulations 828,994 401,620
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other current liabilities (696,836) 471,783
Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and amounts withheld (644,615) 466,140
Accrued vacation, holiday and sick pay (24,475) 77,361
Accrued interest payable (6,500) (24,907)
Due to affiiates, net 1,243,359 (100,754)
Amounts payable under reimbursement regulations 2,601,191 -
Net cash provided by operating activities 5,849.187 1,665,421
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (811,217) (287,133)
Change In short term investments and assets whose use Is limited (180,695) (161,972)
Counseling Services, Inc 's February 28, 2011 cash and cash equivalents balance 966,463 -
Net cash used by investing activities (25.449) (449,105)
Cash flows from financing activities
Net asset transfers to MaineHealth (88,949) -
Borrowings on line of credit 830,000 450,000
Payments of long-term debt (812,210) (632,988)
Restricted contributions and investment income - 15,611
Net cash used by financing activities (71.159) (167,377)
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 5,752,579 1,048,939
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 4,673,003 3,624,064

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Supplemental information
Interest paid

$_10,425,582 $ 4673003

s ]

$_ 1263645 $ 1199711

In 2010, $361,504 of property, plant and equipment was acquired through the assumption of certain liabilities
($157,833) and debt ($203,671), which has not been reflected on the statements of cash flows.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

-5.



MAINE MENTAL HEALTH PARTNERS AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2011 and 2010

Reporting Entity

Organization

The consolidated financial statements of Maine Mental Health Partners and Subsidiaries (MMHP)
consist of the following member organizations: Spring Harbor Hospital (SHH), Spring Harbor
Community Services (SHCS), Community Counseling Center (CCC) and Counseling Services, Inc.
(CSl).

MMHP is a subsidiary of MaineHealth, an integrated health care delivery system serving Southern,
Western and Central Maine. MaineHealth is also the parent company of Maine Medical Center
(MMC) and Subsidiaries, Lincoln County Health Care and Subsidiaries, Western Maine Health
Care Corporation and Subsidiaries, Home Health Visiting Nurses of Southern Maine, NorDx,
Maine Medical Partners, Maine Physician Hospital Organization, Inc., Synernet, Inc., Waldo
County Healthcare, Inc. and Subsidiaries, Southern Maine Medical Center and Subsidiaries and
Pen Bay Healthcare and Subsidiaries.

MMHP was formed on October 1, 2008 for the purpose of leading in the development of an
integrated mental health care network that provides a broad range of mental health care services
for populations in Maine Through MMHP's member organizations, the network provides services
along the full continuum of care as is necessary to improve the mental health status of people in
Maine in a cost effective manner.

SHH 1s a not-for-profit 100-bed psychiatric hospital established to provide acute inpatient care for
populations in Maine and Northern New England.

SHCS is a not-for-profit organization established to provide direct care services to the public,
assist other health care providers in the management of mental health services and to collaborate
with other community providers in the provision of community-based services. SHCS also owns
Integrated Behavioral Healthcare, Inc (IBH), a physician-managed private mental health practice
that serves individuals and families. Mid-Coast Mental Health (MCMH) is a community-based
mental health center that provides a broad range of services to populations in Coastal Maine.
MCMH began operations under SHCS on February 1, 2010

CCC is a not-for-profit community-based outpatient mental health provider that provides a broad
range of services to populations in southern Maine.

Effective March 1, 2011, Counseling Services, Inc. (CSI) became a member of MMHP CSl is a
community-based mental health provider offering a broad range of mental health services to
populations in Southern Maine.




MAINE MENTAL HEALTH PARTNERS AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2011 and 2010

An opinion of the value was obtained on the fair value of 100% interest of CSI as of February 28,
2011. The fair value of each major class of consideration was a follows:

Current assets $ 2,841,901
Net fixed assets 7,224,819
Other assets 2,305,984

Total assets $ 12,372,704
Current liabilities 2,533,545
Long-term labilities 3.827.301

Total liabilities $_6.360.846

The excess of fair value of assets acquired over liabilities assumed was recorded as a gain on
acquisition as follows:

Unrestricted $ 6,004,913
Temporarily restricted 6,945
Total $_6.011.858

Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of MMHP and its controlled
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as MMHP). The assets of any member of the consolidated
group may not be available to meet the obligations of other members in the group. Upon
consolidation, intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated.

Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies that affect the more significant elements of the consolidated financial
statements are summarized below:

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with U S generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements. Estimates also affect the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates. Significant estimates are made in the areas of patient accounts receivable and
amounts receivable under reimbursement regulations.
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Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include investments in highly liquid debt securities purchased with a
maturity date at purchase of three months or less.

Assets Whose Use is Limited

Investments whose use is limited includes specific purpose funds, beneficial interest in perpetual
trusts, endowment funds held by MMC, and assets held in trust under debt agreements.

Beneficial Interest in Perpetual Trusts

MMHP is the beneficiary of certain perpetual trusts. MMHP's interest in these perpetual trusts is
reported as a contribution in the year received at the fair value of MMHP's share of the trusts'
investments which approximates the present value of estimated future distributions. Valuation
changes are reported as a change in permanently restricted net assets in the statements of
changes in net assets.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (determined by the first-in, first-out method) or market.

Accounts Receivable

The reserve for uncollectible accounts is provided based on an analysis by management of the
collectibility of outstanding balances. Management considers the age of outstanding balances and
past collection efforts in determining the reserve for uncollectible accounts. Accounts deemed
uncollectible are charged off against the established reserve.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost. The carrying value of long-lived assets is
reviewed if facts and circumstances suggest that it may be impaired. Depreciation is provided over
the estimated useful life of each class of depreciable assets and is computed using the straight-
line method. Interest costs incurred on borrowed funds during the period of construction of capital
assets are capitalized as a component of the cost of acquiring those assets

Interest Rate Swaps

MMHP uses interest rate swap contracts to eliminate the cash flow exposure of interest rate
movements on variable-rate debt. MMHP has adopted FASB ASC 815, Derivatives and Hedging,
to account for its interest rate swap contracts. The interest rate swap contracts are not designated
as cash flow hedges, and thus are included within the performance indicator.
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Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by MMHP has been limited by donors or
law to a specific time period or use Permanently restricted net assets reflect the original value of
gifts that have been restricted by donors to be maintained by MMHP In perpetuity, as well as the
net present value of the expected future cash flows of perpetual trusts.

Maine state law requires that unless explicitly stated otherwise by donors, realized gains and
unrealized appreciation on investments of endowment funds, until appropriated pursuant to proper
governing Board action, must be considered temporarily restricted net assets.

Donor-Restricted Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to MMHP are reported at fair value at the
date the promise is received. Conditional promises to give are recognized when the conditions are
substantially met. The gifts are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted support if
they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets When a donor
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and
reported in the statement of operations as net assets released from restrictions. Donor-restricted
contributions whose restrictions are met within the same year as received are included in other
revenue in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue Over Expenses

The consolidated statements of operations include excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses
Changes in unrestricted net assets, which are excluded from excess (deficiency) of revenue over
expenses, include contributions of long-lived assets (including assets acquired using contributions,
which by donor restriction were to be used for the purposes of acquiring such assets), and
permanent transfers of assets to and from MaineHealth or other member organizations

Net Patient Service Revenue

Net patient service revenue is reported at estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-
party payors, and others for services rendered and includes estimated retroactive revenue
adjustments due to future audits, reviews, and investigations. Retroactive adjustments are
considered in the recognition of revenue on an estimated basis in the period the related services
are rendered, and such amounts are adjusted In future periods as adjustments become known or
as years are no longer subject to such audits, reviews and investigations. Contracts, laws and
regulations governing the Medicare and MaineCare programs are complex and subject to
interpretation. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will
change by a material amount in the near term.




MAINE MENTAL HEALTH PARTNERS AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2011 and 2010

Charity Care and Bad Debts

All MMHP member organizations provide charity care programs for patients without the ability to
pay for care themselves. Care is provided without charge or at amounts less than its established
rates to patients who meet certain criteria established by chanty care policies. Charity care is
measured based on MMHP's established rates. Because MMHP does not pursue collection of
amounts determined to qualify as charity care, they are not reported as net patient service
revenue. The costs and expenses incurred in providing these services are included in operating
expenses. Revenue for services rendered to individuals from whom payment 1s expected and
ultimately not received is written off and included as part of the allowance for bad debts.

Other Revenue

Revenue, which is not related to patient medical care and which is incidental to the day-to-day
operations of MMHP, is included in other revenue. Other revenue primarily includes grant revenue,
cafeteria revenue and donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions were met within the same
year as received

Amounts Receivable/Payable Under Reimbursement Requlations

Amounts receivable/payable under reimbursement regulations represent estimates of final
settlements under government programs (Medicare and MaineCare) and agreements with private
insurance companies Amounts due under these programs will become determinable and final only
upon completion of settlement reporting and subsequent audit as required under the terms of
agreements with respective third-party reimbursing agencies.

Income Tax Status

MMHP and all of its subsidiaries (except IBH, a subsidiary of SHCS) are not-for-profit
organizations as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (IRC) and are
exempt from federal income taxes on related income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the IRC. IBH
did not have taxable income in 2011 and 2010 and, accordingly, no provision for income taxes has
been made in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In August 2010, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards
Update (ASU) No. 2010-24, Health Care Entities (Topic 954), Presentation of Insurance Claims
and Related Insurance Recoveries ("ASU 2010-24"), which clarifies that a health care entity should
not net insurance recoveries against a related claim liability. Addtionally, the amount of the claim
liability should be determined without consideration of insurance recoveries. The provisions of ASU
2010-24 are effective for MMHP beginning October 1, 2011. MMHP has not determined the impact
of ASU No. 2010-24 on its financial statements.

-10 -
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In August 2010, the FASB issued ASU No. 2010-23, Health Care Entities (Topic 954), Measuring
Charity Care for Disclosure (“ASU 2010-23"), which requires that cost be used as a measurement
for charity care disclosure purposes and that cost be identified as the direct and indirect cost of
providing the charity care. It also requires disclosure of the method used to identify or determine
such costs. MMHP adopted ASU 2010-23 effective for the year ended September 30, 2011. Since
ASU 2010-23 amends disclosure requirements only, its adoption did not impact MMHP’s balance
sheets, statements of operations, or cash flow statements.

In July 2011, the FASB issued ASU No. 2011-07, Health Care Entities (Topic 954), Presentation
and Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance for
Doubtful Accounts for Certain Health Care Entities ("ASU 2011-07"), which requires the
reclassification of the provision for bad debts associated with patient service revenue from an
operating expense to a deduction from patient service revenue. It also requries enhanced
disclosure about the policies for recognizing revenue and assessing bad debts, disclosures of
patient service revenue, as well as qualitative and quantitative information about changes in the
allowance for doubtful accounts. The provision of ASU 2011-07 are effective for MMHP beginning
October 1, 2012. MMHP has not determined the impact of ASU No. 2011-07 on its financial
statements.

In January 2010, the FASB issued ASU No. 2010-06, Improving Disclosures about Fair Value
Measurements ("ASU 2010-06"), which amended ASC No. 820, Fair Value Measurements and
Disclosures ("ASC 820") to require new disclosures related to transfers in and out of Level 1 and
Level 2 fair value measurements, including the reasons for the transfers, and to require new
disclosures related to activity in Level 3 fair value measurements In addition, ASU 2010-06
clarfies existing disclosure requirements related to the level of disaggregation of classes of assets
and liabilities and provides further detail about inputs and valuation techniques used for fair value
measurement The adoption of ASU No. 2010-06 did not have a material impact on MMHP's
financial statements The expanded disclosures are included in Note 6 to the financial statements.

The Organization has adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC) Topic 805-10, Not-for-Profit Entities: Mergers and Acquisitions. ASC Topic 805-
10 requires transactions that represent business combinations be accounted for under the
acquisition method, recognizing and measuring the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed, at fair value Accordingly, the Organization obtained a valuation of Counseling Services,
Inc. as of February 28, 2011 and recorded a gain on acquisition as reflected in the financial
statements.

Subsequent Events

For purposes of the preparation of these financial statements in conformity with U S. generally
accepted accounting principles, MMHP has considered transactions or events occurring through
February 2, 2012, which was the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

-11-
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Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the 2010 consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform
with the 2011 presentation.

Community Benefit Programs

As not-for-profit institutions dedicated to community service, MMHP subsidiaries provide many
services for the benefit of the community in addition to charity care. These activities include
depression screening clinics, targeted outreach to vulnerable populations, as well as providing a
number of specific educational seminars on a variety of mental health issues.

MMHP also organizes employee participation In fundraising activities and sponsors several
community blood drives each year. MMHP routinely provides meeting space for area nonprofit
agencies and community groups MMHP employees are also involved in numerous nonprofit
boards and civic organizations that work to improve the quality of life in Southern Maine.

Net Patient Service Revenue

MMHP has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to MMHP at amounts
different from established rates. A summary of the payment arrangements with major third-party
payors follows:

Medicare — Inpatient acute care services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries are currently
paid under a combination of fee schedule and per diem rates. Outpatient and community-based
direct care services are currently paid based upon established fee schedules.

MaineCare — Formerly named Medicaid, MaineCare is a medical assistance program offered by
the State of Maine Department of Health and Human Services Inpatient and outpatient services
rendered to MaineCare program beneficiaries are reimbursed based on discounts from
established charges. MMHP also operates several outpatient programs under contract with the
State of Maine, which are reimbursed based on established case rates Inpatient care is
reimbursed at an interim rate with final settlement determined after submission of annual claims
data by MMHP and review thereof by the State of Maine Division of Audit

-12-
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In 2004, the State of Maine, facing significant budget deficits, passed legislation establishing a
health care provider tax (State tax) The enactment of the State tax allowed the State of Maine to
add revenues to the State of Maine General Fund while minimizing the potential loss of federal
matching funds in the MaineCare Program. MMHP's specific portion of the State tax is based on a
percentage of MMHP's net operating revenue as defined by the law and was effective retroactive
to July 1, 2003. As a result, MMHP recorded $1,212,705 and $894,045 of State tax in 2011 and
2010, respectively.

Other Payors - MMHP has entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance
carriers, health maintenance organizations, and preferred provider organizations. The basis for
payment to MMHP under these agreements Includes discounts from established charges, per
diem rates as well as case rate arrangements.

Net patient service revenue for the years ended September 30, 2011 and 2010 consists of the
following

2011 010

Inpatient services $46,082,637 $44,091,448

Outpatient services 34,768,480 18,214 317

Total gross charges 80,851,117 62,305,765
Deductions from gross charges

Contractual adjustments 18,762,232 13,533,989

Charity care 6,100,183 6.211.015

Net patient service revenue $55,988,702 $42,560.761

Charity care amounts are determined using charges foregone based on established rates.

MMHP provides care without charge or at amounts less than its established rates to patients who
meet certain criteria under its Board-established free care policy. Because MMHP does not pursue
collection of amounts determined to qualify as free care, they are not reported as net patient
service revenue MMHP estimates the costs associated with providing charity care by calculating a
ratio of total cost to total gross charges, and then multiplying that ratio by the gross
uncompensated charges associated with providing care to patients eligible for free care. The
estimated costs of caring for charity care patients for the years ended September 30, 2011 and
2010, were $3,778,000 and $3,918,000, respectively. Funds received from gifts and grants to
subsidize charity care services provided for the years ended September 30, 2011 and 2010 were
$160,689 and $245,726, respectively.
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5. Patient Accounts Receivable

Patient accounts receivable consists of the following at September 30, 2011 and 2010:

2011 010
Patient accounts receivable $14,861,523 $ 9,683,711
Less:
Allowances for contractual adjustments from third-party
reimbursing agencies 7,588,676 5,214,777
Allowance for bad debts 1,834.339 800,478

$_5,438.508 $_3.668,456

6. Financial Instruments

Assets Whose Use is Limited

The composition of investments whose use is imited at September 30, 2011 and 2010 1s set forth
in the following table:

2011 010
Assets held in trust under debt agreement $ 522545 $ 444397
Assets whose use Is limited 3.031.645 960,029

$_3,554,190 $_1,404 426

Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,951,011 $ 788,611
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts 139,745 150,289
Pooled investments held by MMC 463.434 465,526

$_3.554,190 $_1.404426

=

Returns on investments consisted of the following for the years ended September 30, 2011 and
2010:

2011 010
Interest and dividends $ 53,017 $ 81,069
Realized gains (losses) on sales of investments, net 9,249 (2,008)
Change n unrealized (losses) gains on investments, net (16.415) 29,126

$ 45,851 $__ 108,187
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Assets whose use is limited include amounts restricted by donors Also included is the debt service
fund which is comprised of monthly deposits to fund principal and interest payments on the Series
2002 Revenue Bonds. The investments required to be trusteed under debt agreements were
$445,397 and $444,397 at September 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

At September 30, 2011, CSl is required to have $77,148 in replacement reserve monies related to
various mortgages.

MMC invests certain assets on behalf of MMHP. MMC invests the amount in an investment pool
and allocates the return from the investment pool to MMHP. The investment pool 1s invested in a
variety of investments including temporary cash investments, hedge funds, limited partnerships,
marketable equity securities, and fixed income securities. The investment amounts are available to
MMHP on demand. The amount of assets held by MMC at September 30, 2011 and 2010 is
$463,434 and $465,526, respectively.

Fair Value Measurements

Generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) has established a fair value hierarchy that
results in classification of assets and liabilites within these different levels Financial assets and
liabilities carried at fair value are classified and disclosed in one of the following categories:

Level 1 — Valuations for assets and habilities traded in active exchange markets, such as the New
York Stock Exchange. Level 1 also includes U.S. Treasury and federal agency securities and
federal agency mortgage-backed securties, which are traded by dealers or brokers in active
markets Valuations are obtained from readily available pricing sources for market transactions
involving identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — Valuations for assets and liabilities traded in less active dealer or broker markets
Valuations are obtained from third party pricing services for identical or similar assets or liabilities.

Level 3 — Valuations for assets and liabilities that are derived from other valuation methodologies,
not based on market transactions. Level 3 valuations incorporate certain assumptions in
determining the fair value assigned to such assets or liabilities

In determining the appropriate levels, MMHP performs a detailed analysis of the assets and
liabilities that are subject to fair value measurement. At each reporting period, all assets and
liabilitiles for which the fair value measurement is not based on market transactions are classified
as Level 3 Level 3 assets for MMHP include the beneficial interest in perpetual trusts as MMHP's
legal interest is in its pro rata portion of the trusts and not the trusts' underlying assets MMHP's
interest is valued based upon its pro rata ownership of the total trust. As the actual assets are not
readily available to MMHP, the asset Is considered to be Level 3.
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The following table presents the balances of investments measured at fair value at September 30,
2011 and 2010:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
2011
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,951,011 $ - $ - $ 2,951,014
Assets held by MMC - 463,434 - 463,434
Short term investments - 5,092,062 - 5,092,062
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts - - 139,745 139,745
Total assets $__2951,011 $_ 5555496 $ 139,745 $_ 8,646,252
Liabilities
Interest rate swap $ - $__ 511724 $ - $___ 511,724
2010
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 788611 3 - % - $ 788,611
Assets held by MMC - 465,526 - 465,526
Short term investments - 5,059,079 - 5,059,079
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts - - 150,289 150.289
Total assets $ 788611 $__5524605 $__ 150289 $_ 6463505

All assets held by MMC are classified as Level 2 as amounts held could be converted to cash at
any time.

Assets held at MMC consist of the following at September 30, 2011:

Cash and cash equivalents 1%
Bonds 1
Marketable equity securities 25
Mutual funds 38
Other 25
100 %

Short term investments are funds in a cash pool account held by MMC, comprised of
approximately 58% cash and 42% fixed income securities.

Level 2 liabilities are valued at the present value of the expected future cash flows.

A reconciliation of the fair value measurements using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) is
as follows:

2011 2010
Beginning balance $ 150,289 $ 148,884
Change in value (10.544) 1.405

$__139.745 $__ 150,289
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Long-Term Debt

At September 30, 2011 and 2010, long-term debt consists of the following

Maine Health and Higher Educational Facilities Authority
(MHHEFA), SHH Revenue Bond Series 2002 Serial Bonds;
payable in various installments of principal and interest through
2032, interest rates ranging from 4.00% to 5 13% (net of original
issue discount of $204,855 and $220,076 at September 30,
2011 and 2010, respectively).

Mortgage notes payable in monthly installments of $1,879,
including interest at 4.25% and 6 00% through 2017 and 2026;
collateralized by land and buildings in Rockland, Maine.

Mortgage note payable through TD Bank in monthly instaliments of
$17.468 including interest at 1.55% through 2028; collateralized
by land and buildings in Biddeford, Maine

Mortgage note payable through TD Bank in monthly installments of
$8,374 including interest at 1 55% through 2017; collateralized
by land and buildings in Springvale, Maine

Note payable to Maine State Housing Authority, original principal
amount of $480,994 without interest, 20% of the original
principal forgiven upon the closing date of the note, 40%
forgiveable 15 years after the closing date, and the balance of
the note forgivable 30 years after the closing date; collateralized
by land and building located in Sanford, Maine.

Note payable to Maine State Housing Authority, original principal of
$150,000 without interest Repayment is deferred until the
earliest of 1) a sale, assignment or other transfer or change in
use of the High Street property, 2) a default under the loan
documents, or 3) 30 years from the closing date of the loan,
collateralized by land, building, machinery, equipment, and
fixtures in Sanford, Maine.

1% note payable to MSHA, due in monthly installments including

interest of $564; collateralized by land and building in Biddeford,
due January 2022.

Less portion classified as current liability

N
-
o

2011

$21,554,118 $22,188,897

186,782 195,683

2,765,698 -

535,546 -

384,795 -

150,000 -

64,340 -

25,641,279 22,384,580
(938.947) (644.567)

$24,702,332 $21.740,013
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During 2002, SHH issued through the MHHEFA Revenue Bonds, Spring Harbor Hospital Series
2002 for $26,808,972 (the Bonds). The Bonds require monthly payments of approximately
$150,000. The proceeds were used to build a 100-bed replacement psychiatric facility and acquire
a new computer information system The 2002 Revenue Bonds are included in the MaineHealth
Master Trust Indenture Agreement (see below). Under the terms of the Bonds, SHH is required to
maintain certain deposits with a trustee. Such deposits are included with assets held in trust under
debt agreements.

Deferred financing costs represent the costs incurred in connection with the issuance of the
Bonds These costs are being amortized on a straight-line basis over the term of the Bonds.
Amortization expense for the years ended September 30, 2011 and 2010 was $11,208. The
original issue discount is accreted over the term of the Bonds using the effective interest method.

Maturities of long-term debt for the five fiscal years after September 30, 2011 and years thereafter
are as follows:

2012 $ 938,047
2013 980,795
2014 1,010,910
2015 1,042,294
2016 1,078,118
Thereafter 20,590,215

$25,641,279

SHH is part of an uncollateralized Master Trust Indenture Agreement (the Agreement) with
MaineHealth and certain of its member organizations. Under the Agreement, SHH is jointly and
severally liable with MaineHealth and certain of its member organizations (collectively, the
Obligated Group) for the payment of certain obligations and performance of covenants. At
September 30, 2011, the Obligated Group has obligations totaling approximately $192,799,000
(which includes the MMHP MHHEFA note of $21,554,118) that are covered under the Agreement.

Lines of Credit

On July 27, 2010, MMHP entered into a line of credit agreement with a bank with interest at LIBOR
plus 1 5%, with a floor rate of 2.00% The rate at September 30, 2011 was 2.00% The maximum
borrowing under the line of credit is $2,750,000. At September 30, 2011 and 2010 the outstanding
balance was $970,000 and $450,000 respectively. The line of credit expires on March 31, 2012.

On October 21, 2010, Counseling Services, Inc entered into a line of credit agreement with a bank
with interest at LIBOR plus 2 75%. The rate at September 30, 2011 was 3.25% The maximum
borrowing under the line of credit 1s $2,000,000. At September 30, 2011, the outstanding balance
was $310,000. The line of credit expires on November 30, 2011.

-18-



MAINE MENTAL HEALTH PARTNERS AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2011 and 2010

Interest Rate Swap

In connection with the notes payable through TD Bank, Counseling Services, Inc (CSI) entered
into two interest rate swap agreements to hedge the interest rate risk associated with the notes.
Under these agreements, CSI| makes and receives payments based on the difference between the
fixed-rate interest payments and the variable market-indexed payments. The notional amounts of
the interest rate swaps outstanding totaled $3,301,233 at September 30, 2011. The two interest
rate swap agreements, expiring on December 21, 2020 and July 13, 2017, respectively, require
CSl to pay a fixed interest rate of 5.20% and 5.55% in exchange for variable rates of 1.56615% and
1.5583% at September 30, 2011.

CSl is required to include the fair value of the swap in the balance sheet, and annual changes, If
any, in the fair value of the swap in the statement of operations. For example, during the Bonds'
20-year holding period, the annually calculated value of the swap will be reported as an asset if the
interest rates increase above those In effect on the date the swap was entered into (and as an
unrealized gain in the statement of operations), which will generally be indicative that the net fixed
rate CSl is paying is below market expectations of rates during the remaining term of the swap
The swap will be reported as a liability (and as an unrealized loss in the statement of operations) if
interest rates decrease below those in effect on the date the swap was entered into, which will
generally be indicative that the net fixed rate CSIl is paying on the swap is above market
expectations of rates during the remaining term of the swap. These annual accounting
adjustments of value changes in the swap transaction are non-cash recognition requirements, the
net effect of which will be zero at the end of the 20-year terms. CSI retains the sole right to
terminate the swap agreements should the need arise. CSI recorded the swap at its liability
position of $511,724 at September 30, 2011.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment consists of the following at September 30, 2011 and 2010:

2011 2010
Land $ 2,915,688 3$ 1,349,096
Land improvements 1,318,548 702,299
Buildings 30,675,570 23,604,361
Leasehold improvements 544,381 345,512
Fixed equipment 2,048,296 508,288
Movable equipment 1,661,381 1,480,700
Computer and telecommunications equipment 3,486,321 2,878,335
Construction in progress 1,436 170,077

42,651,621 31,038,668
Less accumulated depreciation (14,143,295} (9.265.434)

$_28,508,326 $21.773234
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Depreciation expense for the years ended September 30, 2011 and 2010 was $1,661,196 and
$1,305,337, respectively.

Retirement Plans

SHH sponsors a 401(k) retirement plan whereby employees of MMHP, SHH and SHCS may elect
to make contributions pursuant to a salary and wage withholding agreement upon meeting certain
age and service requirements. Under the plan, all employees 21 years of age or older with one
year of active service receive an employer contribution equal to 3% of their gross earnings.
Employer contributions for the years ended September 30, 2011 and 2010 approximated $757,000
and $741,000, respectively.

CCC maintained a money purchase pension plan and a 403(b) plan covering substantially all its
employees until both plans were terminated on October 1, 2009. The plans' assets were
transferred to a 403(b) plan effective October 1, 2009 Under the new 403(b) plan, the employer
may contribute 3% of eligible compensation. CCC did not make any contributions during 2011 and
contributions for the year ended September 30, 2010 were approximately $60,000.

CSI maintains a 403(b) plan covering substantially all eligible employees. Under the plan, all
employees 21 years of age or older with one year of active service receive a discretionary
employer contribution, depending on whether adequate resources are available to make a
contribution for employees. Employer contributions for the period ended September 30, 2011 was
approximately $116,500.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are restricted primarily for health care services or property, plant
and equipment and consist of the following at September 30, 2011 and 2010:

2011 2010
Donor restricted specific purpose funds $ 337,687 $ 110,186
Plant replacement funds - 9.803

$__ 337,687 $_ 119989

Permanently restricted net assets are required to be held in perpetuity, the income from which Is
expendable primarily to support MMHP's operations and consist of the following at September 30,
2011 and 2010:

2011 2010
Endowment funds $ 477,892 § 477,891
Beneficial interest in perpetual trust 139,744 150,289

$_ 617636 $__ 628180
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Included in endowment funds are assets totaling $350,000 at September 30, 2011 and 2010
whose earnings are unrestricted and which totaled $(2,093) and $33,229 for the years ended

September 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Revenues from the Medicare and MaineCare programs accounted for approximately 66% and
61%, respectively, of MMHP's net patient service revenue for the years ended September 30,
2011 and 2010. Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and MaineCare programs are
complex and subject to interpretation. MMHP believes that it is in compliance with all applicable
laws and regulations and i1s not aware of any pending or threatened investigations involving
allegations of potential wrongdoing. While no such regulatory inquiries have been made,
compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future government review and
interpretation as well as significant regulatory action including fines, penalties and exclusion from
the Medicare and MaineCare programs.

Financial instruments which potentially subject MMHP to concentrations of credit risk consist of
cash and cash equivalents and patient accounts receivable. The risk with respect to cash
equivalents is minimized by MMHP's policy of investing in financial instruments with short-term
maturities issued by highly rated financial institutions. MMHP maintains its cash in bank deposit
accounts which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. MMHP has not experienced any
losses in such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant risk at September 30,
2011 MMHP grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are insured under third-
party payor agreements. The mix of receivables from patients and third-party payors at September
30, 2011 and 2010 was as follows:

2011 010
Medicare 1% 18 %
MaineCare 65 52
Anthem Blue Cross and Blue Shield 5 14
Other third-party payors 1" 9
Patients 8 7
100 % 100 %
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September 30, 2011 and 2010

11. Functional Expenses

12.

MMHP provides health care services through its acute care and outpatient facilities Expenses
related to providing these services are as follows for the years ended September 30, 2011 and

2010:

Professional care of patients

2011

010

$46,517,784 $34,735,114

Dietary 1,094,947 1,045,724
Household and property 3,452,729 2,478,027
Administrative services 5,774,385 4,784,848
State taxes 1,212,705 894,045
General services 3,966,618 3,938,870
Interest 1,257,145 1,174,804
Depreciation and amortization 1,652,329 1,316,545
Provision for bad debts 1,163,025 882,942

$66,091,667 $51,250.919

Commitments and Contingencies

MMHP maintains malpractice and general liability insurance on a claims-made basis. As of
September 30, 2011, no known malpractice claims have been asserted against MMHP which,
either individually or in the aggregate, are in excess of insurance coverage. MMHP intends to
renew coverage on a claims-made basis and anticipates that such coverage will be available. At
September 30, 2011 and 2010, an accrual of $230,000 for estimated claims incurred, but not
reported, has been recorded by MMHP as other long-term liabilities.

CSI provides employee health benefits through a self-insured plan. The contract for excess
insurance provides coverage for individual claims over $40,000 and aggregate claims of
approximately $1,300,000 for the plan year ended December 31, 2011.

MMHP 1s subject to complaints, claims and Iitigation which have risen in the normal course of
business. In addition, MMHP is subject to compliance with laws and regulations of various
governmental agencies. Recently, governmental review of compliance with these laws and
regulations increased resulting in fines and penalties for noncompliance by individual health care
providers. Compliance with these laws and regulations is subject to future government review,
interpretation or actions which are unknown and unasserted at this time.

Information Technology Investment

On December 2, 2010, MaineHealth's Board of Trustees approved $90.5 million in capital
expenditures to acquire and implement an enterprise-wide software solution to include inpatient
clinical information systems, financial management systems, and human resource management
systems. Management has proposed that the budget for this initiative be increased by $15.5
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MAINE MENTAL HEALTH PARTNERS AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2011 and 2010

million to $106 million in order to expand its scope to include several additional clinical modules
and complete the installation of the new systems at all the Organization's member hospitals in time
for them to recover the maximum subsidies available to them under the American Reinvestment
and Recovery Act. Management currently estimates that such recoveries will exceed $40 million
MMHP's allocated portion of the expenditure is estimated at $3.8 million.

Operating Leases

MMHP leases certain operating facilities and office equipment under operating leases. Total rent
expense under these leases amounted to approximately $1,117,760 and $870,000 in 2011 and
2010, respectively.

Future minimum payments under noncancellable operating leases as of September 30, 2010 are:

2012 $ 923,000
2013 754,000
2014 656,000
2015 533,000
2016 595.000

$_3.461.000

Related Party Transactions

Net amounts due to related entities, resulting from charges to and from affiliates, were $1,341,981
and $98,622 at September 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

MMHP (other than CSI) purchases medical and workers' compensation coverage from Maine
Medical Center on behalf of its employees. MMHP's employee medical insurance expense under
this plan was approximately $5,584,000 and $4,775,000 for the years ended September 30, 2011
and 2010, respectively. MMHP's workers' compensation expense under this plan for 2011 and
2010 was approximately $643,000 and $435,000, respectively. There are no retroactive
adjustments to MMHP for amounts paid to MaineHealth for the employee health benefits or
workers compensation.

MMHP received $314,920 and $123,122 in payments from MaineHealth and affiliates for the years
ended September 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. These payments are in exchange for MMHP
acquiring and operating mental health programs and providing management of outpatient
psychiatry programs for various affiliates.

-23-



I.VNI

8G| 6% GS $ 0680£0'L s (Zavie9) $ 16986801 $ 1¥090L) $ ZI80rwY ¢ 6GPEIViE $ tvleivi $
Z8r eee {195 61) - 19G 61 - - Z8v eee :

92£'805'82 LG¥'060'| - ¥8.'982'9 VA A4 4] 098'vS¥ 21609661 6€8'Cle
£6.'80L'€ - - L8G'€S0'2 205'90Y 0l6'6 008'8€9 -
(LBE 'SvY) - - - - - (L6€°G¥Y) -

061°¥SSE - - 185'€50'C Z0s'90t 016'6 161'¥80°L -

GG 22S - - 8vl'LL - - LBE Svv -

L68'LLY - - - Le8'Lel - 000'0S€ -

GPL'6EL - . - SyL'6EL - - -

v.£'961 - - - - - ¥2€£'961 -

geg'zle'e - - €£P'9.6'L 998'8¢l 0l6'6 9Zyee -

LSS ¥68°€C - (Z8v 188] LLL'BES T ¥90°/G. FIERE 09¢'08¢ 9l 206 662 |
00¥'681 - - 657 v9 (S ZAFAD BEE ¢€ ¢6L°LS 6.5 81
290692 - - - - 9zZ1'g 9£6'292 -

- - {zgv'288) - 800'02 - - viv'298
9p6'8€0'C - - 1278 44 182'LL) Iv1'v8e'L 161'9e¥ 005}
805'8EY'S - - G8S'Iv6'lL 20e'sys pS'ZI8'L L.0'6El') -

290'260°G - - - - - 290°260'G -

L6E'Shy - - - - - L6E'GYY -

285°GZy'0lL $ - $ - ¢ zse'ssy $ 9gl'. ¢ 968'0LL $ 66L'9v8'8 $ eve'zie $

pejepijosuo) KAy suoneurun g B ERNES IETIETS) S90INISS [eydsoH (SEIE]
Bunepijosuon Buljssuno) Buipesuno) Aunwiwo) logley yyesH
Ajunwwo? JoqieH Buudg Buudg |eUDN 2uiel
S13ISSVY

LLOZ ‘0€ 4oquiaydag

jo9yg aouejeg Bunepijosuos

S3AIMWVIAISENS ANV SY3INLYVd HLTVIH TVLININ INIVIN

Sjosse |ej0

s)s00 Buioueuly pauajeq

j8u ‘uswdinba pue jueld ‘Ausdoid

uoipod Jusiing

‘sjuawaalbe 1gep Japun JsnJ} ul pjay s}essy

sjuswea.be Jgap Japun Isni} Ul pjay s1essy

Spuny Juswmopug

sysny} [enjadied ul 1saIslul [BIDBUSY

spuny Jueio)
spun} asodind oyoadg
£Q payuwli| SI SN 9SOYMm S}aSSyY

S]9SSE JUaLINd |80
SJOSSE JUS1IND J3Y)0 pue sasuadxs piedald

SaII0JUaAU|
saiyed pajejal woy ang
13410 ‘9|qBAIaDal SJUNOJDY

19U ‘S|QBAISDAI SJUNOIJE JUSliEd

SJUSLUISSAUI Wid) UoYS

juawaaibe jqap Japun jsnJ} Ul pjay s}essy

sjuajeAInbs Yseo pue yseo
S]OSSE JuaLng



ImNI

861Gy GG $ 0680€0'L ¢ (28%'Z88) $ /68868°0L $ 1PO90LL $ <CI180lvwy $ GSPELLLIES LbLClP L $

016299 L1 068°0£0'L - LZP'S66 ¢ 6.1G18 2.06v8'L BLCUCRE 690 251

9€9'/19 - - - 9¢9'L9C - 000°0S¢€ -

189°/€¢ - - 695'8 9..'8S} 0lL6'6 2ev09l -

/8G°20L'9L 068'0€0°L - Z68'986'Y 192'88¢€ coL'6e8’lL L¥8'60E'8 690'2S)

8V ¢80 8¢ - (Z8¥'289) 9/2¢€06 G 298068 Ov.L196¢C 08l'€62 82 c.90¢e’L

000 0ce - - - - - 000°0€C -

2L 11LS - - ¥2LLLS - - - -

2££'20L'vZ - (e21'0g€) 6.€'1£9'c £21'0e€ LIG'PLL 28£'068°0C -

£26'v2s'c - - (6v5'8Y) - 98G'v.l 988'86€°C -

692'clLL'6 - (60€'288) 2eL'z08'L 689095 £85'212'C Zle'cll'e 2.9'02g’l

186 LPE | - (Zsv'sey) 8589 089'851 oSy el | Sly' 8Ty -

258'71LE - - - - - zs8'vie -

9£Z'1€6°) - - gvZ'ovy £16'86 Zr8'ore 181'v06 8y0‘ LY}

062'806°1L - - ¥¥0'zee 800251 6¥1'98Y LEV'99L Zse'LlL

£96'26€'L - - ¥.5'08¢ 1926, 1£9°'c0C G22'969 XA

LV6'8E6 - (228'12) 000°'c92 1281 A kardt 9€.'€99 -

000‘08¢L $ - $ - $ oo0'0lE $ - $ - $ - $ 000'0.6 $

palepijosuod) AyANdY suoneuiwig JU| 'S8JIAI9S YETUETe! =RINVEDS |endsoH slauped
Bunepijosuo) Buijasuno) Buipesuno) Ajunwuwo) JjoqieH yjeaH

Ajunwwo) JoqieH buudg Buudg |eJuUsy sutep

LL0Z ‘0¢ Joquiaydeg

S13SSV 1IN ANV S3llniavii

(papn|ouo9) Joaysg sosuejeqg bBunepijosuo)

SARVIAISENS ANV SYINLYVd HLTVIH TVLINIW 3INIVIN

S]osse 1auU pue saijijiqel| [Bjo1
sjosse Jau |ejo)

pajou)sal Ajusuewlad
pajusal Ajuelodwa |
pajoujsalun

sjasse 1N

saqel| (B30

sanqe! wisl-6uoj Jayio

dems ajel jsaiajy|

uoiuod jJuaung Jo Jau ‘}qap wisl-buoT
suone|nbal

JuswWasInNgLuIal Japun a|qeied syunowy

sall|ige| Jua.Lno [ejo L
sajeljiye 0} ang
8|qeAed jsalajul paniooy
Ked »ois pue Aepijoy 'UOIIEOBA PanJooy
ployyIMm sjunoLue pue saxe} [joJAed ‘jjoiAed paniooy
SaljI|Igel| JuaLIND JaYyjo pue sasuadxs paniode 's|qedAed sjunoooy
199p wiay-6uo) Jo uoiyod Juaiing
JIpaJo JO sauI
salIjqel| Juaung



I@NI

Z6G6EC9 $ 9EBPEES & - $ P06¢E ¢ (E¢rem) ¢ (9€90G2) ¢ 6BvL99S ¢ (OvEP) $
8€C G/8'G QEQ P06 6 - (LY GGL) LIZL af £86 8¢ -

€16 ¥00'9 £L6'P00'9 - - - - - -
(520'02) (5£0'02) - - - - - -

1G8'Gy - - - YA YAVA Sy 985'8E -
(L5¥'s51) - - (1et'ssl) - - - -

ySE ¥9E - - GGE 881 (0v9'96) (285°0G62) 191°82G (0v6 ¥)
/9916099 - W..'2vSS) 869 0.E¢Cl Y9P 8€€ 9 089081 91 91G€GG LE €80L6L S
682 9.L°) - - 888 89 00€°1LS¢ 8l.L'6¢¢E 6¢€ 9GS G001

- - (tor'262'9) Z299'0/1 G6E'8YY G68'Piv'l 6¥1'.Gl'E -

G2o'e9l’lL - - $08'0L £e0'ze GgeZ'esY £06'999 -

62¢'259°1L - - 28.'G¥e 811'GE 108'G8 $£6'670°1L peo'sel
SyL262'L - (806'8) GG¥'801L ¥81'vL 608'v 80c'oEl’lL 162'C
goLele’L - - 81G'661 LYE'vY 0ce'86l 016'0/2 -

226'61.L'C - (692'912) 686'0€9 $2G'G8S GOL'29. 106'v29 896'88¢
90.'10¢€ - - soe0Le - 8.V €26'06 -

$82'1€G6'C - - 9/G'G6S AV XA 8.1'08¢ 888°120'L €0¥'90L'})
6€0°190°1L - - Zrv'vel 1€6'8E Z5'681 269'c¥9 225 'S
622'92S - - 98g'lL - 14343 89816 S¥6'e
80Z'L¥9°0L - - Zh6'6€6°L G59'018 826'169'C 66£'6E5'Y 8929
98.'8¥2'0F - - 6¥1'8pS'L 8.0'v¥9'c 189'G65'6 968'9.2'01 9/6'€89'c
12096t 99 - F2172v5 Q) €50 655 ¢t ¥28'Lve 9 86006 Gl 1/9180¢CE €vL98lLG
66528 - - She 966 0¢ ovl¢e 8G9 8V -

02.¥8€'0l - (pLL'2vs's) 965 LLY'L Z6L'6¥9'1L 602'G€8'9 $SE'6E8 £r1'o8lL's
20.'896'G6 $ - $ - $ zZiz'tri'll $ 9.9'19G6'v § 61L'Z606 $ GO9'EBL'LES - $
PoIEPIIOSUOD) Aoy suoneulwi|§ Ou| 'SeOIA8S FEIUETS) S90INIBS [endsoH s13uped

Bunepijosuo) Buiasuno) Buljasuno) Ajunwwon JoqieH yjjeaH
Ajunwwo)  JogieH Buudg buudg |[elus\ sulep

sasuadxa JaA0 anuaAal Jo (Aouaioyep) sseoxg

‘ou| ‘saoinieg Bullesunod jo uolysinboe

Ul pswinsse saljiqel] JaAo palinboe sjesse jo ssaoxg

BYIo
SJUSLIISOAUI UO UINOY

dems ojel }salajul Uo SSOT
(sasuadxo) suieb buneladouon

Ajanoe

Buiyesado Jayo a1040q ‘(sso)) awosul Buesado

sosuadxa |ejo|
uoneioaidap Jayi0
99} Jlaquialy
S)qap peq o} UOISIACId
uoljeziyowe pue uoljelnaldag
}salou|
S9XE} 9jElS
s}s02 Ayijioe
S99} |BUOISS3)01d
$82IAI9S paseyoing
sa1|ddns |eoIpaWwuoN
soljddns |eaipapy
sjyouaq aafoidwg
sallejeg

sasuadxg

poddns JaY10 PUB SNUSARJ PaJOLISAIUN |BI0 |

suonesado
1O} pasn SUOI}OU}Sal WOJ) pased|al S}esse JaN
anuaAal Jayi0
anuanal aolAlas Jusijed jaN
yoddns 1ayjo pue anuaAal pajouIsaiuf)

1102 ‘0€ 4aquiaydag papud Jeap

suonesadQ jo Juswajeys bunepijosuon

SANVIAISANS ANV SYIANLYVd HLTVIH TVLININ INIVIN



INNI

yov'Ziv 6€ $ (ZG¥'/€6) $ 861 /8L°) $ 696'980% $ gGceecee ¢ veP LOEL $
069'¥¥C . - - 069 ¥¥¢ -

veg'eLl'le - 906'¥L 1 yy.L'69p z62'€98'02 z6e'see
€95'L/8 - - - €95'2.8 -

620'096 - 621'62¢ 506'L 566'229 -
(L6E PiP) - - - (L6E i) -

9z vov'L - GTANGTAS G06'.L Z6E'L90°1 -

LBE yiv . - - LB6EvyY -

168°LLY - 168'LT1 - 000°0G€ -

682'0G1 - 682051 - - -

o98'Lie - - 0062 09€'602 -

686611 - 6¥6'0S GO¥'S GE9'E9 -

896 919Gl @Sy L£6) €9l EPEL 0ce609€ SEL6L9 01 202 286

v65 L2 - 909'6¢ 986 ¢¥ €087¢CL1 661 9€
glLe'ese - - L2y Lr0'6¥e -

- (zav'L¢6) - - - [AS1 A
LZL°262°1L - 969°CLL Ger'vel'l - -

95+'899' - Zly'ee8 010'26.'1 $£0'820't -

6.0'650'G - - - 6.0'650'G -

LB6E'vrY - - - L6E' PPy -

€00'€L9'V $ - $ 6vv'zoe $ 2z9'Ge9 $ 18€'9/9'c $ 165'8 $

parepijosuoy) sSuoneulwi g NETIVETe) CERIVELS |[EndsoH souped
Buijesunon Ajunwwo) 1oqieH yiesH
Aunwwo) loqieH Buudg Buudg |BjuSi sulely
S13SSV

0102 ‘o€ Jaqualdeg

joays aouejeg Bunepijosuos

SIIVIAISENS ANV SH3INLYVd HLTVIH TVLINIWN INIVIN

sjasse [ejo ]
51502 Buipueuy pausjeQ

Jou ‘yuswdinba pue jueld 'Apadoid

suoljejnbal

JusWasINQIB) JapuN 8|qeAlaoal sjunowy

uoiyod jusund
‘sjuswoalbe jqap Japun JSnJ} Ul pjay s}assy

sjuawaalbe 1gap Japun jsni} Ul pjay s}essy
Spun} JUSWMOpUT

sjsnJ} lenjadiad ul jsalalul [e1oysusg

spunj Jueio)

spunj asodind oywadg

AQ paliLui| SI 95N 9SOUM SJUBL]SAAU|

S}OSSE JUalINd |BJO|
SJOSSE JualINd Jayjo pue sasuadxa pledald
SSLI0JUaAU|

saiped paje|al wolj anQq

JaYl0 ‘9|qeAIanal Sjunoooy

}8U '8|qeAISDal SjUNOJoe. Jusiled
SJUBLISOAUI WIS} HOYS

yuawaaibe Jgap Japun JsnJ} Ul pjay }8ssy
sjuajenainba yses pue ysen

S]8sse ualn)



leI

Yoy ¢lv 6€ $ (2Gv'2€6) $ 8612871 ¢ 696980°F $ gGcgecee $§ ¥6V L0EL $

€LLGOE'LL - 618662 €01'G660°¢ 62L994'8 Ly eve

081829 - 081'8.¢ - 00005t -

686611 - 67605 GO¥'S Ge9'e9 -

PP6°955°0L - 069'0L1 869'680'C 1448 T zZiv'eve

LGE 291°8C (¢sy'L€6) 6.£'/86 008166 | 9.¥'190'62 280'v90'L

000°0€C - - - 000'0¢ge -

clLo'orL'ie - - 96€'¥81 119'G56'1e -

8€€'261'9 (zav'L6) 6.£'186 0.¥'208'L 668'G/2Z'¢ 280'¥90°L

229'86 (eSv'2E6) K- TAVES 169 €1S Geo orl L1186

zse'lee - - - (A1 KA -

910'GEY'L - £G2'e8 Gee'8ee z01'8es ozi'G8l

120'€6G°L - eLb'zee €25’ ey vL0'crL 190961

$0L'vS9'L - ZEP'80E v..'2es 920'009 zi¥'eee

19G'¥¥9 - " 182'L1 082'ce9 -

00005+ $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 000°0SY $

pajepijosucy suoneuiwig N VETS) CERITIVETS |EendsoH Slauped

Buijosuno) Ajunwuwo) 1oqieH yiesH
Ajunwwo) JoqieH Buudg Buudg |eJUS|\ Suley

S13SSV 13N ANV S3lLiavii

0102 ‘0¢ J9quaydag

(papn|ouo)) j9ays asuejeg Bunepljosuo)

SARVIAISENS ANV SYINLYVd HLTVIH TVLNIN ANIVIN

S]OSSE JouU pue sal|Igel |80

sjosse Jau [ejo |

pajouisal Ajjuauewlad
pajuisal Ajuesodwa |
pajouisalun

sjasse JaN

sanyiqey| [ejo

saiiqel| wis)-Buoj Jayio
uotod Juaung Jo Jou ‘igap wisy-buo

salji|iqel| Jualno |ejo ).
sajeIye 0} ang
a|qefed 1saisjul panIodY
Aed yoIs pue AepljoY ‘UOIJEDBA paniooy
playyym sjunowe pue saxe) [joJAed ‘[jolAed paniooy
sajljiqel|
JuaLINd 1ayjo pue sasuadxa paniooe ‘s|iqeAed sjUNoooy
199p wia}-6uo) jo uoipod ualng
}palo jo aur
saljijigel| Juauny)



I@Nl

(I59°1vT) $ - $ (210'09%) $ (068°€) $ 96.°90% $ (1S061) $
651801 (699°'81) ocY 8 ¥4} 225001 ¥69 L1
(82) - - - (82) -

.81'80} (699'81) 9ey'8 lcl 509'001 ¥69°LL
(918'G5¢€) 69981 (8tv'89¥) (Lo'y) 6.1°90€ (502'802)
616062 LS (£20'696'v) 068°10¢C'9 PLEPLGCL €56 61L9'1E GBL €88 ¥
¥ACED - laL'¢ge 0£2°86¢C 8/9819 Zv9 981

- (065'€29'¥) £66'LEC bzs'oLe’l 9/0'690'¢ -

cv6'288 - ev'sl 90v°292 v0l'26G -

Gps'ole’l - L¥9'PS 001‘es 6LE'8E0'L 8LV LLL
yo8'vLL') (699'81) 000'8 19z'LlL LES9PL°L G/8'L2
S¥0'v68 - 826'62 G09'P91 Z15'669 -

GSl'evs’L (¥9.'9L2) Lge'ees 22.'659 121°ev9 6¥.'€0€
189'6. - - 829'GZ 650'vS -

9€0'855'C - 69Z'LLY vee'l6e 061'090°L €52'6¥.
¥.6'088 - €€2'6€ 00L'€EL £95°8v9 8.0'09
690'9.LY - - LLL'C teloote] 4 GE6'6
PPO'LIB L - 195'0€8 06'666'1L Elr'6lEY ¥.1°299
108'1.6LE - 6£€'9€9'C 959'62¢'8 [AXAVA:TAVAY 008'8LL'

€01 668 05 (PSE 056 V) Chr €eEL'S €0e019¢El 2e1'9¢6°LE 08G'G.9'V
crees - €6y LS 160V 26L0¢C -

0002528 (+52'056'%) 092°.€9'L 189'828'S 128'090°L 085'G/9'Y
192'095 ey s - $ 62.'880'% $ 615'2.9'L $ €Lg'vve'oe ¢ - $

Pa1EPIOSUCD suoneuwg NEIVE]S) S90IAISS [endsoH Slauped
Buyesunon Alunwwon JoqieH ujleeH
Alunwwon JogqleH Buudg Buudg [BJUBIN BulBp

SARNVIAISENS ANV SYUINLYVd HLTVIH TYLINIIN INIVIN

010Z ‘0¢ Jaquiajdag papug Jeaj

suonesadQ jo Juawoajels bunepijosuon

s3asuadxa JoA0 anuanal Jo (Aousioyap) s$99x3

BYo
SJUSLWISaAUI UO uinjay

(sesuadxa) suieb buyessdouopn

(sso]) awoouil Buesadp

sasuadxa |ejo
Byio
o9} Jaquialy
sjgap peq Jo} UoISIACId
uoljeziyowe pue uolenaidag
IEETE ]|
SOXE} 9)E}S
$1s00 Ajijioe4
S99} |BUOISS3J01d
S9OIAISS paseydind
saiddns jesipswuopn
soljddns |eaipapy
sjjousaq sakodwz
saueles

sosuadx3g

voddns Jayo pue anuaaal pajouisalun o]

suonelado 104 pasn
SUOIJOII}Sal WOlj Pases|al SJossSe JoN
anuaAal Jay)0
anuaAal ao1n9s Juaned 19N

Joddns Jayjo pue anuaal pajouisalun



!C% BerryDunn

www.berrydunn.com



Maine Mienta! Heaivh Partoers
MaineHealth

Community Benefits Report - FY11
I. Why create a Community Benefits report?

This report summarizes Maine Mental Health Partners” community benetits efforts over
the past fiscal year - FY2011. Maine Mental Health Partners’ day-to-day operations as a
tax-exempt organization include community educational programs, health professions
education, charitable giving, and many other efforts. With these programs, Maine Mental
Health Partners (MMHP) hopes to fill existing local gaps, while making a positive impact
n the communities we serve. The final section (VIII) of this report provides a financial
summary of charity care, bad debt, government-sponsored healthcare, and all subsidized
community programs and other support.

II. Organizational Description and Information

Maine Mental Health Partners (MMHP) was established in October 2008 with the
intention of creating greater clinical coordination and efficiencies, thus improving the
delivery of mental health services for people within the regions served by its parent
organization, MaineHealth. The result is the development of an integrated network of
nonprofit mental health treatment providers that offer high-quality direct care while also
benefitting from pooling resources and purchasing power and sharing the cost of
administrative functions such as human resources, information technology, legal services,
finance support, and billing.

Today, MMHP is the parent of a network of nonprofit providers that includes the
following members:
e Spring Harbor Hospital, Westbrook, Maine — A 100-bed psychiatric hospital
providing acute inpatient care
e Community Counseling Center, Portland, Mame — A community-based outpatient
mental health provider
e Counseling Services, Inc.. Saco, Maine — A community-based outpatient mental
health provider
¢ Spring Harbor Community Services (SHCS), Portland, Maine — A community-
based organization comprised of the following: Integrated Behavioral Healthcare,
a physician-managed private mental health practice in Scarborough; Mid-Coast
Mental Health Center, a community-based mental health agency 1n Rockland,;
ACCESS Adult ACT Team in Portland; ANCHOR Child and Adolescent ACT



Program in Portland, and Spring Harbor Academy. a special purpose school located
within Spring Harbor Hospital in Westbrook

Mission
The mission of Maine Mental Health Partners is to facilitate, promote, and maintain a
high-quality, integrated system of mental health services in the MaineHealth region.,

Maine Mental Health Partners is committed to being the network of choice for high-
quality care, education, research, and careers by:
¢ Promoting individuals® successtul functioning in the community (i.e.,
“recovery’ ),
* Supporting access to safe, high-quality care delivered as close as possible to an
individual’s home and at the best possible cost;
e Designing, developing. and supporting a continuum of care that fulfills each
region’s mental health needs;
» Advocating locally. statewide, regionally, and nationally to enhance mental health
for Maine people:
e (reating a model system of leadership, clinical excellence, innovation. and
expertise.

Goals
Maine Mental Health Partners is committed to improving the delivery of mental
healthcare in Mame by:
s Filling in the gaps in the continuum of services to enhance access to appropriate
levels of treatment
e (Coordinating care and clinical approaches in a fragmented mental health system
to help speed the recovery process for consumers
e Sharing administrative functions to reduce the cost of delivering care
» Responsibly using the limited state dollars devoted to mental health care
* Providing the right services at the right time at the right cost

III. Community Needs Assessment

Maine Mental Health Partners” Board of Trustees is made up of a diverse set of
community members. The Board requires a thorough Community Needs Assessment on
behalf of the orgamzation, and directs the organization to analyze and respond to the
current needs assessment  Maine Mental Health Partners also participates in various
initiatives and continuous research to keep those assessments up-to-date.

Some of these programs include:

s Clinical Strategic Planning
¢ Financial Strategic Planning
e Facility Planning

e Human Resources Planning
o Staff Development Planning
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e Physician Recruitment Strategic Planning
¢ Emergency Preparedness Planning

Maine Mental Health Partners also recognizes and acts on many of the recommendations
provided by external state groups and State health planning initiatives, such as: the Maine
Department of Health and Human Services’ Healthy Maine 2010 and Autism Spectrum
Disorders Reports; the Maine State Health Plan: the Maine Center for Disease Control
and Prevention Guidelines; the United Way of Greater Portland’s Community Needs
Assessment;, and the Mame Kids Counr Annual Report and Data Book.

In March 2011, MaineHealth and its partners in the OneMaine Health Collaborative.,
Eastern Maine Health System and MaineGeneral Health, released the OneMaine Health
Community Health Needs Assessment Report. The report is a comprehensive
compilation and analysis containing primary and secondary health data sources, and
contains a Health Status Profile for the state as a whole and for each of Maine's sixteen
counties. The primary data source was a randomized telephone survey; the sampling
methodology was designed to permit comparisons at the county level. Secondary data
sources include numerous state and federal sources. This report provides baseline data on
hundreds of health indicators that are relevant to hospitals and commounities to inform
planning and evaluation activities. Plans call for the Community Health Needs
Assessment to be replicated every five years, MaineHealth will hold community forums
in partnership with each member and affiliate hospital in order to increase understanding
and use of the Community Health Needs Assessment and to inform identification and
action on local, community-based health priorities.

IV. Subsidized Maine Mental Health Partners’ Community Programs and Other
Support

Maine Mental Health Partners and its member organizations engage 1n many
community-building activities: support of community events that align with the
organization’s mission. depression screening clinics, targeted outreach to vulnerable
populations, and educational seminars on mental health issues.

MMITP organizes employee participation in community fundraising activities and
provides meeting space for area groups. MMHP employees also donate their time and
expertise to numerous nonprofit boards and civic organizations that work to improve the
quality of life in southern Maine.

Maine Mental Health Partners — The following programs provided a total Net
Community Benefits Investment of $710.

Cash and In-kind Contributions
e Maine Mental Health Partners supported the United Way of Greater Portland
through the donation of staff time to coordinate an employee giving program. In
2011, the total value of this donated time was $210.



e Financial contributions were made to nonprofit community organizations whose
missions are compatible with that of Maine Mental Health Partners. Total
contributions of $500 were made in support of the following: Crisis & Counseling
Center and NAMI Maine.

Spring Harbor Hospital - The following programs provided a total Net Community
Benefit Investment of $206,700.

Health Professions Education
e Asateaching hospital, Spring Harbor Hospital offers residency training and
educational experiences for medical, nursing, social work, and other health
professions students. Students from local nursing schools perform their clinical
rotations in psychiatry at Spring Harbor Hospital. Social work, occupational
therapy. and psychology interns also spend time at the hospital. Staffing costs
associated with these training programs was $101.200.

Cash and In-kind Contributions

¢ Spring Harbor Hospital supported the United Way through the donation of staff
time to coordinate an employee giving program. In 2011, the total value of this
donated time was $3,700.

e Financial donations were made to nonprofit community organizations whose
missions are compatible with that of Spring Harbor Hospital. Total contributions
of $1.100 were made in support of the following: Special Olympics Maine and
Florence House.

o Interpreter services were provided for patients in the total amount of $87,000.

¢ Taxi or bus vouchers were provided for patients in the total amount of $11.700.

Spring Harbor Community Services (Mid-Coast Mental Health Center) — The
following programs provided a total Net Community Benefit Investment of $6,555.

Community Health Improvement Services and Community Benefit Operations

e (risis Intervention Training was provided to local law enforcement. The value of
this donated training was $3,500.

¢ Staff led presentations on crisis intervention to these community organizations:
Belfast Area High School. Camden Hills High School. University of Rockland
and the Homeless Consortium. The value of this donated time was $2,355.

¢ An informational exhibit was held at an annual Community Health Fair. The
value of this donated time was $700.

Community Counseling Center — The following programs provided a total Net
Community Benefit Investment of $162,000.




Community Health Improvement Services and Community Benefit Operations
¢ Community Counseling Center provides Education for Living educational
serninars to the community. The direct costs of this program are funded by
United Way. Unfunded administrative support of this community health education
totals $2.845

Health Professions Education
» Experiential learning was provided to ten student interns in 2011. The staffing
costs associated with this training program were $17,216.

Cash and In-kind Contributions

e Support of the United Way of Greater Portland through the donation of staff time
to coordinate an employee giving program. In 2011, the total value of this donated
time was $1,032.

e Support of the NAMI-Maine Walk with a donation of $250 and participation by a
team of employee volunteers.

o Interpreter services were provided for clients in the total amount of $140,310.

e Taxi or bus vouchers were provided for clients in the total amount of $347.

Counseling Services, Inc, (CSI) — CSI joined MMHYP during the fiscal year (March
2011) and the following programs provided a total Net Community Benefit
Investment of $160,000 over the seven months of membership.

Community Health Improvement Services and Community Benefit Operations
e (Crisis Team provided workshops on suicide and culting, assisted school systems
in referral management, led trainings for law enforcement, assisted state police in
outreach. participated on Juvenile Fire Setters Board and Assessment Team. and
supported DHHS workshop by recruiting participants in area. The staffing costs
of these services were $3.,823.

Health Professions Education

o Three nurse practitioner interns, two medical students and 29 preceptor students
were trained and supervised in the agency’s Psychiatry and Outpatient Therapy
programs. The staffing costs associated with this training and supervision were
$39.500.

e Social worker student interns were trained and supervised in the agency’s adult
ACT, Community Integration, Crisis Stabilization unit, Targeted Case
Management, and Multi-Systemic Therapy programs. The staffing costs
associated with this training and supervision were $13,777.

Subsidized Health Services
e Peer services were provided through two social clubs (Biddeford and Sanford)
along with a Life Enrichment program that is available at all four clinical
locations of the agency (Biddeford, Springvale, Kittery and Westbrook). The
unfunded cost of these programs was $55,000.

Ln



Cash and In-kind Contributions
¢ Representative payee and wraparound services were provided to chients in the
Adult ACT teams and all community support services, respectively. The staffing
costs associated with this effort were $39,500.
e Interpreter services were provided for clients in the total amount of $3,200.

o Taxi vouchers were provided for clients and members of the social clubs in the
total amount of $5,200.

| MaineHealth

Support of MaineHealth Community Programs

Maine Mental Health Partners is a wholly owned subsidiary of MaineHealth, an
integrated healthcare network that serves Maine and Northern New England. In addition
to the programs noted above, Maine Mental Health Partners provides its proportional
share of support to the annual budgets of the programs below through both “member
dues™ and “fund balance transfers.” While all MaineHealth member organizations may
not participate directly in the following initiatives. all provide some level of financial
support to help sustain and grow these MaineHealth programs.

Clinical Integration

AMI/PERFUSE Program — The AMI/PERFUSE program helps caregivers provide the highest
quality care and achieve the best possible outcomes for patients who experience an acute
myocardial infarction — regardless of the patient’s point of entry into the MaineHealth system, A
network of providers ensures that heart attack patients receive timely, evidence-based treatment.

Asthma and Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease — AH! Asthma and COPD programs
work to adopt quality measures that reflect evidence-based guidelines. The programs provide
training and education about lung health treatment, medications and devices. The development of
patient and provider education material 1s a kev component of program efforts. Asthma educators
throughout the system provide one on one support to patients and families.

Diabetes — The TARGET Diabetes Program helps improve care and outcomes for people with
Type 1 and Type 2 diabetes and increases awareness of diabetes. The program encourages the
adoption of quality measures that reflect evidence-based guidelines. Patient and provider
education and training are key components of program efforts.

Emergency Medicine — The Emergency Medicine Program improves the quality of care received
by patients in the emergency departments of MaineHealth member and affiliate hospitals. The
program works to streamline processes and to effectively meet the acute medical needs of patients
in the ED. Program staff provide training to emergency medical personnel and work with
ambulance services to inform the care provided before patients arrive at the hospital,

Heart Failure — The Heart Failure Program improves health outcomes for patients with heart
failure by promoting best practices in care at MaineHealth hospitals and across all care settings.
The program supports a comprehensive. integrated approach for patients and thewr families as
they move from one care environment to another.



Hospital Medicine - The Hospital Medicine Program builds relationships with hospitalists across
the system and gathers monthly to share ideas, discuss challenges, and identify opportunities and
solutions. Members collaborate on specific initiatives by gathering interdisciplinary groups.

Infection Prevention — The Tnfection Prevention Program works to reduce infection rates,
improve outcomes for patients and decrease preventable hospitalizations across the MaineHealth
system. The program aims to reduce hospital-acquired infections through improved hand hygiene
compliance

Mental Health Integration — The Mental Health Integration Program works to improve patient
care by bringing mental health clinicians into medical settings, and by improving the
collaboration between medical and mental health providers. The goal of the program is to help
people get effective and efficient care for mental and behavioral health problems.

Oncology - The Oncology Program promotes high quality oncologic care across the system,
ensuring easy access and effective transitions among specialists and locations  The program
provides screening and treatment guidelines to clinicians, provides patient education materials to
patients, improves awareness of clinical trials, improves access to genetic services and improves
the overall delivery of cancer care.

Palliative Care - The Palliative Care Program promotes palliative care across the system. The
initiative includes clinician education about palliative care including identification of patients
who may benefit from palliative care, provision of palliative services for complex medical
conditions, addressing ethical issues and engaging patients in discussing goals of care. The
program promotes the use of Physician Orders for Life Sustaining Treatment (POLST) within
each MH institution as well as community based advance directive/care planning.

Pharmacy and Therapeutics - The Pharmacy and Therapeutics Program works to improve
outcomes of patients in the MaineHealth system by reducing variations in care and promoting
best practices The progiam seeks to coordinate purchasing and performance initiatives in
MaineHealth hospitals.

Pre-Hospital Care/Emergency Medical Services - The program works with hospital emergency
medical service medical directors to support obligations in education, quality management and
case follow-up. The program also works to standardize the quality improvement process of
difficult calls and procedures and to provide educational opportunities and credits for emergency
medical technicians to mamtain licensure.

Preventive Health - The Preventive Health Program works to deliver consistent, high-quality,
preventive healthcare across the MaineHealth region for adults and children by providing best-
practice, evidence-based tools and support to primary care practice teams. The purpose is to
provide a preventive health focus for patients and providers that helps to reduce the prevalence
and severity of chronic disease.

Stroke - The goal of the Stroke Program 1s to improve care for stroke patients who arrive at
MaineHealth member and affiliate hospitals within three hours of symptom onset. The program
aims to standardize stroke care across the continuum of providers within the MaineHealth system
by using evidence-based guidelines to improve outcomes for stroke patients.



Surgical Quality Collaborative — The goal of the MameHealth Surgical Quality Collaborative is
to create a collaborative encompassing surgical and quality staff from system hospitals to foster
learning, measure improvement, and use empirical data to improve the quality, safety and value
of surgical care,

Telehealth - The Telehealth Program works to improve the health status of our communities by
integrating, advancing and optimizing the use of telehealth technologies Current telehealth
technologies include connections between hospitals, such as bringing specialists to rural areas,
connecting providers to patients’ homes and remote monitoring of patients in critical care units in
most MaineHealth hospitals.

Transitions of Care - The Transitions of Care Program works to ensure that patients receive
excellent care throughout the transition from hospital to home and to community-based providers
The program works to improve patient outcomes and reduce unnecessary readmissions by
supporting best practices for provider follow-up visits, coordinating medications, patient and
family education, and enhancing the communications critical for excellent care once the patient
leaves the hospital,

Health Status Programs

Healthy Weight Initiative — This initiative targets both children and adults in the community.
The key parts of the initiative include clinical. community, and environmental/policy
interventions. MaineHealth’s financial support for this initiative recognizes the importance of
preventing obesity as a major driver of health care costs, a major risk factor for chronic diseases,
and a well-documented community epidemic.

OneMaine Health Community Health Needs Assessment — As described earlier in Section i1
of this report, MaineHealth was one of three health system partners involved in the conduct of a
statewide Community Health Needs Assessment. All of the results and data involved in this
analysis are publically available as a resource for any interested parties. MaineHealth was
respansible for 42.5% of the total cost of this project.

Child Health Program - The Child Health program 1s focused on increasing rates of child
immunizations within the MaineHealth system and statewide through clinical, community and
policy interventions. The program's vision 13 to create an effective, outcomes-based sirategy that
engages health professionals and provider organizations, community partners, family members,
and local and state government, resulting in Maine being ranked number one in New England for
child immunizations by 2016. Amid evidence of increased vaccine refusal and delay in our
communities. MaineHealth's financial support for this program underscores the importance

of vaccinations as the most cost-effective health prevention activity for children.

Community Education Programs

MaineHealth Learning Resource Centers — With four locations in Maine, the LRCs provide
patients, health care providers, and community members with easy access to quality health
information and a wealth of educational reference matenial. In addition, the LRCs offer the
public over 100 unique classes taught by professionals (e.g. healthy cooking, yoga, chronic
disease self-management, cancer prevention, and mental health awarensss).



Parkinson’s Information and Referral Center — The Center is a primary rescurce for people

with Parkinson’s disease, as well as their families and healthcare providers. Assistance includes
“patron requests” for information. direct physician referrals. educational outreach to health care
facilities, coordinating support groups, and specialized classes for newly-diagnosed individuals.

Access to Care Programs

CarePartners — The program arranges the provision of donated healthcare services for low
income uninsured Mainers in Cumberland, Kennebec, Lincoln, and Waldo Counties.
CarePartners also provides administrative support to help serve the target population, including
comprehensive eligibility assessment, care management. and access to low cost or free
pharmaceuticals.

MedAccess — The program provided access to approximately $5.3 million of free medications 1n
FY11. CarePartners provides this community resource to uninsured and underinsured community
members through the Patient Assistance Programs (PAPs). In addition to this service,
MedAccess offers application assistance for other prescription access programs (Medicare Part D.
etc), local low-cost generic programs, and other state and federal programs either in-person or
through a toll-free number.

Partnership for Healthy Aging

PHA leads the implementation of evidence-based prevention programs tor older adults (Living
Well, A Matter of Balance, EnhanceWellness, EnhanceFitness, Healthy IDEAS) throughout
Maine. The efforts of Elder Care Services focus upon improving transitions. prevention, and
quality across the care continuum Initiatives include Care Transitions coaching, Community
Links, and Falls Prevention Tools for providers and patients.

VitalNetwork

The enhanced-1CU (E-ICU) initiative allows audio/video patient monitoring to coincide with real
time display of information trend and condition changes. The system is staffed by expert ICU
Physicians and Nurses in a central station, allowing enhanced remote monitoring of patients in
multiple locations. Similar systems have been proven to reduce ICU mortality by 25%.
MaineHealth was the first healthcare system in New England to implement the e-ICU program

V. Billing and Collection Practices

Fach member organization of Maine Mental Health Partners generally charges its
respective patients the same price for the same services. regardless of payor source.
Exceptions to this general rule involve those programs which are required to be billed to
the State’s Medicaid Program at established State rates. While individuals are asked to
make co-payments or payments on outstanding balances at the time of visit, the provision
of services are never made contingent on such payments. Public and private insurance is
pursued fully for collection for every patient. In many cases the organization will offer
assistance to patients in completing insurance enroflment applications.

Within 30 days of a patient receiving services or within 30 days of a bill becoming the
responsibility of a patient, the initial billing statement will be mailed to the patient. Two



additional statements are sent if needed in 30 day increments following the first
statement. If the account is still not resolved, patients will receive a final notice.
Generally at the time of -~ or soon after -- final notice is made, patient account
representatives will attempt to contact the patient by telephone. If the attempt to contact
the patient 1s unsuccessful and the account remains open, it will be referred to a Maine
responsible and professional collection agency for further follow-up. Maine Mental
Health Partners uses only responsible and professional collection agencies. Accounts are
classified as “bad debt™ at the time the referral to a collection agency is made or when
knowledge exists that the referral to a collection agency will not be resolved.
Organizations within Maine Mental Health Partners do not pursue patient collections
through litigation.

VI. Charity Care Policies

Fach member organization of Maine Mental Health Partners ofters financial assistance to
patients who have no means to pay for their care by maintaining charity/indigent care
programs. Two member organizations, Community Counseling Center and Counseling
Services, Inc.. limit the total amount of financial assistance offered to patients to those
aggregate amounts received in gifts and grants earmarked for this purpose. The member
policies offer charity care to patients who complete an application and who can offer
evidence that they meet the eligibility requirements These policies set minimum
cligibility levels between 100% and 175% of the federal poverty guidelines, adjusted for
the size of the household. Those patients who refuse application or who fail to meet the
requirements for uncompensated care are pursued for collection. Unsuccesstul attempts
at collection may result in the account being written off as bad debt. Through this
treatment, bad debts are not considered charity care. The uncompensated care policies of
Maine Mental Health Partner member agencies are easily understood and publically
available. Processes exist for offering charity care to patients who are unable to pay after
they have already been billed. The member organizations of Maine Mental Health
Partners use simple application procedures that do not intimidate or confuse applicants
and staff are educated about the uncompensated care policies. Within each member
organization, staff members are also available to assist in the completion of applications.

VII. Good Governance and Executive Compensation Policies

Good Governance

Maine Mental Health Partners has a Board consisting of 10 community representatives,
while the Boards of each member organization consist of anywhere from 4 to 18
community representatives. The majority of Board membership is not practicing
physicians, officers, department heads, or other employees with a financial connection or
otherwise affiliated with the organization itself. All Boards generally meet 11 times a
year and all have a written “conflict of interest™ policy in place. The Boards understand
the specific mission of each organization and approve strategic planning initiatives aimed
at carryving out these missions. Trustees understand their fiscal and other specific
responsibilities while serving on the Boards Education is provided to Board members
both upon request and through formalized educational sessions on pertinent governance
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and operational topics. Trustees and Executive Officers do not receive loans on behalf of
member organizations. All Maine Mental Health Partner member organizations ensure
that a substantial part of their activity does not involves attempts to influence legislation,
and that it will not take an official position or provide direct support for or against a
political candidate. In addition to the CEO or CFO officially “signing off” on annual IRS
Forms 990 and audited financial statements. the Boards of Trustees also have final
approval of both documents. The Boards have additionally adopted and the organizations
maintain corporate compliance programs that include Codes of Conduct for all staff. All
staft receives education on these programs which are monitored for comphance. A
helpline 1s also available for staft to call with compliance concerns. All of these activities
are intended to ensure continual compliance with organizational policies and applicable
laws.

Executive Compensation

Maine Mental Health Partners has a formal written compensation policy in place. With
the help of national compensation consultants, the MaineHealth Board Compensation
Committee establishes appropriate compensation parameters for each member
organization’s CEO and certain members of their Senior Management team. Working
within those parameters, Maine Mental Health Partners Board determines the level of
compensation for its CEQ, certain members of the executive team, as well as the CEO’s
of each of 1ts own member organizations. The findings of the Compensation Committee
are made transparent to, and voted on by, the full Governing Board. This “total executive
compensation” is filed publicly by the organization, and includes “total cash
compensation” and “total value of all benefits and perquisites associated with position
(such as housing allowances, social club memberships, signing bonuses, etc.)”. The
Board takes necessary action to prevent the CEO from voting or directly participating in
the final Committee determination of (his/her) own compensation. The organization’s
executive compensation procedure relies upon appropriate data for comparability (e.g.
compensation levels paid by both taxable and tax-exempt similarly situated organizations
and independent compensation surveys by nationally recognized independent firms).
Finally, the organization refrains from allowing executive compensation to ever be based
solely on Maine Mental Health Partners or any of its member organization’s revenues or
other similar protit-sharing strategies.
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VIII.  Aggregate Financial Data — Maine Mental HealthPartners Consolidated
Community Benefits Summary*

Totaly
Charity Care ** $3.778,000
Bad Debt ** 790.600
Government-sponsored Health Care *** 920,000
Net Community Benefit
Investment Programs **** 535,965

Total Value of Quantitiable Community

Benefits $6.024,565

* Form created based on AHA guidelines

TE Certain MMIIP member organizations are partially reimbursed [or services provided to patients with public

health insutance based on a cost reimbursement methodology. As such, Maine Mental Health Pariners
entities are partially reimbursed for costs associaled with thewr community progiams to the extent that such

vosts are allowable for reimbursement undet established cost principles. In addition, Commumty Counseling
Center is the 1ecipient of United Way funding which i part helps offset unreimbursed costs associated with

its charily care program
*A £ Tigures transferred from section 1Y



